1969 No. 1900

TAXES

The Selective Employment Tax (Payments to Public Bodies) (Variation) (No. 2) Order 1969

Made	31st December 1969
Laid before Parliament	9th January 1970
Coming into Operation	12th January 1970

The Treasury, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by section 9(2) of the Selective Employment Payments Act 1966(a) and of all other powers enabling them in that behalf, hereby make the following Order :—

1. This Order may be cited as the Selective Employment Tax (Payments to Public Bodies) (Variation) (No. 2) Order 1969, and shall come into operation on 12th January 1970.

2. The Interpretation Act 1889(b) shall apply for the interpretation of this Order as it applies for the interpretation of an Act of Parliament.

3.—(1) Part I of Schedule 1 to the Selective Employment Payments Act 1966, as amended (c) (which sets out the bodies to which section 3 of that Act applies), shall be further amended by inserting in the said Part I, after paragraph 19, the following paragraph :—

"19A. BEA Airtours Ltd."

(2) Part II of the said Schedule 1, as amended (d) (which sets out the excepted parts of the undertakings of bodies to which the said section 3 applies), shall be further amended by adding at the end of the said Part II the following words :—

"NCB Computer Power.

The National Data Processing Service of the Post Office."

E. G. Perry, Joseph Harper, Two of the Lords Commissioners of Her Majesty's Treasury.

31st December 1969.

(b) 1889 c.63.

(d) S.I. 1968/1388 1622, 1969/1255 (1968 II, p. 3956; III, p.4445; 1969 III, p.3759).

⁽a) 1966 c.32. (c) S.I. 1968/1388 (1968 II, p.3956).

TAXES

EXPLANATORY NOTE

(This Note is not part of the Order.)

This Order amends Schedule 1 to the Selective Employment Payments Act 1966, which relates to payments to certain public bodies. The Order

adds BEA Airtours Ltd. to the list of undertakings in respect of which refunds of selective employment tax may be made, and

adds NCB Computer Power and The National Data Processing Service of the Post Office to the list of parts of undertakings in respect of which refunds of selective employment tax may not be made.

APPENDIX OF CERTAIN INSTRUMENTS NOT REGISTERED AS S.I.

Orders in Council, Letters Patent and Royal Instructions

relating to the Constitutions etc. of Overseas Territories or to appeals to the Judicial Committee,

Royal Proclamations, etc.

BY THE QUEEN

A PROCLAMATION

ALTERING CERTAIN DAYS FOR BANK HOLIDAYS IN THE YEAR 1970

ELIZABETH R.

Whereas We consider it inexpedient that the Monday in Whitsun week or the first Monday in August should be a bank holiday in England and Wales in the year 1970, or that the first Monday in May should be a bank holiday in Scotland in that year:

Now, therefore, We, in exercise of the powers conferred on Us by section 5 of the Bank Holidays Act 1871(a), section 3 of the Holidays Extension Act 1875(b), section 1 of the Revenue Offices (Scotland) Holidays Act 1880(c), and section 3(3) of the Customs and Excise Act 1952(d), do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, declare and appoint as follows:—

1. In England and Wales, in the year 1970-

- (a) the Monday in Whitsun week shall not be a bank holiday, and instead the twenty-fifth day of May shall be a bank holiday;
- (b) the first Monday in August shall not be a bank holiday, and instead the thirty-first day of August shall be a bank holiday.

2. In Scotland, in the year 1970, the first Monday in May shall not be a bank holiday, and instead the twenty-fifth day of May shall be a bank holiday.

3. In this Proclamation the expression "bank holiday" shall include a public holiday in the Inland Revenue Offices and a holiday in the Customs and Excise.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this twenty-second day of October in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and sixty-nine, and in the eighteenth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

 (a) 34 & 35 Vict. c. 17.
 (b) 38 & 39 Vict. c. 13.

 (c) 43 & 44 Vict. c. 17.
 (d) 15 & 16 Geo. 6 & 1 Eliz. 2. c. 44.

SEYCHELLES

The Seychelles (Amendment) Order 1969

At the Court at Buckingham Palace the 22nd day of October 1969

Present,

The Queen's Most Excellent Majesty in Council

Her Majesty, by virtue and in exercise of the powers in Her Majesty vested, is pleased, by and with the advice of Her Privy Council, to order, and it is hereby ordered, as follows:—

1.—(1) This Order may be cited as the Seychelles (Amendment) Order 1969.

(2) This Order shall be construed as one with the Seychelles Order 1967(a) and both Orders may be cited together as the Seychelles Orders 1967 and 1969.

(3) This Order shall be published in the Gazette and shall come into operation on the day on which it is so published.

2. Section 67 of the Seychelles Order 1967 is amended by the deletion of proviso (b) from subsection (1) and the substitution of the following:—

"(b) a person who has attained the age of sixty-two years may be appointed as a judge of the Supreme Court for such period as may be prescribed in the instrument by which he is appointed or a person who has not attained that age may be so appointed for such period (not being less than seven years) as may be so prescribed, in which case he shall vacate his office at the expiration of the period for which he was appointed."

W. G. Agnew.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

(This Note is not part of the Order.)

This Order amends the provisions of the Seychelles Order 1967 relating to the tenure of office of judges of the Supreme Court.

(a) S.I. 1967 Part III, p. 5423.

PACIFIC ISLANDS

The Gilbert and Ellice Islands (Amendment) Order 1969

At the Court at Buckingham Palace the 28th day of November 1969

Present,

The Queen's Most Excellent Majesty in Council

Her Majesty, by virtue and in exercise of the powers in Her Majesty vested, is pleased, by and with the advice of Her Privy Council, to order, and it is hereby ordered, as follows :—

1.—(1) This Order may be cited as the Gilbert and Ellice Islands (Amendment) Order 1969.

(2) This Order shall be construed as one with the Gilbert and Ellice Islands Order in Council 1915(a) and the Gilbert and Ellice Islands Order 1967(b), and those Orders and this Order may be cited together as the Gilbert and Ellice Islands Orders 1915 to 1969.

(3) This Order shall be published in the Colony by exhibition at the Public Office of the Resident Commissioner and printed in the Gazette as soon as may be after the date of such publication and shall come into operation on the date of such publication.

2. Until the next dissolution of the House of Representatives after this Order comes into operation, section 60(2) of the Gilbert and Ellice Islands Order 1967 shall have effect as if for the words "two years" there were substituted the words "four years".

W. G. Agnew.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

(This Note is not part of the Order.)

This Order extends the life of the present House of Representatives for a maximum period of two years from the date on which it would otherwise have to be dissolved (i.e. 8th December 1969).

(a) Rev. IX, p. 655 (1915 III, p. 315). (b) S.I. 1967 II, p. 3872.

CLASSIFIED LIST

OF THE

LOCAL

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

REGISTERED DURING

2

1969

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Class 1.	Roads, Bridges, Road Traffic and	d Rig	hts of	Way	•••		5863
(2) Estal	res and tunnels blishment as highways ing places		Rights (Traffic)	of way regulati	on		
Class 2.	Railways, Tramways and Trolley	Veh	icl es	•••	•••	•••	5874
Class 3.	Rivers and Inland Waterways		•••	•••	•••		5874
(1) Land (2) River	drainage schemes and orders authorities	(3)	Salmon	and fro	eshwai	ter fishe	ries
Class 4.	Shipping, Harbours, Docks, Port	ts, &	c.		•••		5875
(2) Hart	kyard ports bour development and improve- ent	(4)		e alth au n of chu		ies	
Class 5.	Local Government	,	•••	•••		•••	5876
(2) Adaj (3) Clea (4) Lice	nsing Il government areas	(8) (9)	Sunday ment	, ciner	ies of l natogr	local aut raph ei	horities ntertain-
Class 6.	Public Health			•••	•••		5880
(1) Auth (2) Food	horities 1 and drugs	(3)	Nation	al Heal	th Sei	rvice	

52 CLASSIFIED LIST OF THE LOCAL STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS OF 1969

Class 7. Town and Country Planning Countryside	, O]	pen Spa 	ces, A	ccess to	o the 	<i>Page</i> 5881
 Byelaws under Military Lands Act 1892 Designation of New Town Sites Determination of schemes (Town and Country Planning Act 1932) 		(4) Open (5) Plann				
Class 8. Water Supply	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	5882
Class 9. Education			•••	•••	•••	5884
Class 10. Lighting, Power and Heating	!	•••	•••	•••	•••	5884
 Mines and quarries Coal industry 	((3) Electr	icity			
Class 11. Administration of Justice	•••	•••	•••		•••	5886
 (1) Coroners' districts (2) Fixed penalty areas (3) Petty sessional divisions 		(4) Prison (5) Proba		eas		
Class 12. Agriculture, Fisheries and Fo	resti	r y		•••		5887
(1) Diseases of animals (2) Forestry		(3) Protec (4) Sea fi.		f birds		
Class 13. Miscellaneous	•••	•••	•••		•••	5887

Notes

1. In the following list the number in brackets after the description of each instrument is the S.I. number of that instrument in the 1969 series.

2. Instruments indicated with an asterisk were not printed and sold by H.M.S.O. Copies will usually be obtained from the local authority or Government Department concerned.

3. The list does not show ministerial orders (including special procedure orders) which are not statutory instruments. Information as to any such orders may be obtained from the local authority or Government Department concerned.

(1) Bridges and tunnels

(2) Establishment as highways

(3) Parking places

- (4) Rights of way (extinguishment, stopping up, diversion, re-opening, retention of pipes in highways, etc.)
- (5) Traffic regulation

(1) Bridges and tunnels

Minister of Transport-Confirmation Instruments under Highways (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1961 (c. 63), s. 3.

Borough of Wallsend (Willington Gut Bridge) Scheme 1968 ... (828). City of Lincoln (Brayford Head New Bridge) Scheme 1965 ... (455). County of Lincoln-Ports of Lindsey Crowle Overbridge Scheme 1968 ... (228). Durham County Council (River Derwent Bridge) Scheme 1968 ... (766).

*BIDEFORD BRIDGE O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), s. 99 ... (720).

TAY ROAD BRIDGE (SCHEME) APPROVAL O., made by Secretary of State under Tay Road Bridge O. Confirmation Act 1962 (c. xxxiii), s. 76 ... (1119).

(2) Establishment as highways

(a) TRUNK ROADS

Restriction of traffic on trunk roads-see (5) below. Trunk roads in built-up areas-see (5) below.

(i) England and Wales

Minister of Transport—Orders under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), s. 7⁺.

Barons Cross-Skirsgill Section (Trunking) (1033).

Birmingham-Great Yarmouth Trunk Road (Hinckley Road, Leicester) (156).

Coventry-Leicester Trunk Road (Hinckley Road Roundabout, Ansty) (712).

Exeter-Leeds Trunk Road (Stourton Junction) (1863).

Leeds-East of Preston Trunk Road (Whitehall Road Diversion) (578).

Liverpool-Skegness Trunk Road-

(A.57/M.1 Todwick Junction) (260).

(Gateford Road, Worksop Diversion) (345). (Retford Road) (910).

London-Fishguard Trunk Road-

(Ffynnon Bridge near Commercial) (926).

(Wheatley By-Pass Slip Roads, Trunking) (509).

London-Inverness Trunk Road (A.6/M.1 Junction, Kegworth) (28).

London-Thurso Trunk Road (Balderton Diversion Slip Roads) (1468).

North of Oxford-South of Coventry Trunk Road (North of Tackley Turn, De-trunking) (87).

North-West of Wolverhampton-Oakengates Trunk Road (Diversion at Cosford Pumping Station) (313).

West of Maidenhead-Oxford Trunk Road (Crowmarsh Gifford, De-trunking) (281).

Secretary of State—Orders under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), s. 7†.

Fishguard-Bangor (Menai Suspension Bridge) Trunk Road (Vaynol Junction, Port Dinorwic) 4 Mar. (303).

Neath-Abergavenny Trunk Road (Cefn-Coed-y-Cymmer Link Road) (1242). Newport-Shrewsbury Trunk Road (East of Hall's Bridge, Llangua) (72).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

(2) Establishment as highways-cont.

(a) TRUNK ROADS-cont.

(i) England and Wales-cont.

Minister of Transport—Orders under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7⁺, 44.

Folkestone-Honiton Trunk Road (Cadnam Improvement) (1043).

London-Bristol Trunk Road (Theale Diversion) (99).

London-Edinburgh-Thurso Trunk Road (Eaton Socon Western By-Pass) (Slip Roads) (42).

London-Fishguard Trunk Road (Oxford Northern By-Pass, Connecting Roads) (496).

North West of Doncaster-Kendal Trunk Road (Harden Bridge Diversion) (1648). Sunderland By-Pass Trunk Road (Connecting Roads) (609).

LONDON-FISHGUARD TRUNK ROAD (LON LAS DIVERSION) O., made by Secretary of State under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 44 ... (73).

NORMAN CROSS-GRIMSBY TRUNK ROAD (CITY OF PETERBOROUGH NEW TRUNK ROAD (VARIATION) AND WALPOLE STREET/LINCOLN ROAD GYRATORY SYSTEM) O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 44, 286 ... (390).

SWANSEA-MANCHESTER TRUNK ROAD (WREXHAM BY-PASS VARIATION AND SLIP ROADS) O., made by Secretary of State under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 44, 286 ... (1627).

Minister of Transport—Orders under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7[†], 286.

East of London-Southend Trunk Road (Warley Street Improvement Slip Roads) (1474).

Exeter-Leeds Trunk Road (Lichfield By-Pass) (Variation) (132),

Widmerpool-Nottingham-Bawtry-Goole-Howden Trunk Road (Thorne By-Pass) (Revn.) (1220).

LONDON-GREAT YARMOUTH TRUNK ROAD-

(LOWESTOFT INNER HARBOUR BRIDGE TEMPORARY DIVERSION TRUNKING) O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 20 ... (968).

(LOWESTOFT INNER HARBOUR BRIDGE DIVERSION) (No. 2) O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 20, 286 ... (946).

SUNDERLAND BY-PASS TRUNK ROAD O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 20, 44 ... (608).

Minister of Transport—Orders under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), s. 7†; Local Government Act 1966 (c. 42), s. 27.

Exeter-Leeds Trunk Road (Broadway and Other Roads, Bridgewater) (1009). London-Cambridge-King's Lynn Trunk Road (High Street, Downham Market,

De-trunking) (287).

Norman Cross-Grimsby Trunk Road (Grimsby) (523).

Oxford-Market Deeping Trunk Road (Duddington By-Pass) (347).

Secretary of State-Orders under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), s. 7⁺; Local Government Act 1966 (c. 42), s. 27.

Fishguard-Bangor (Menai Suspension Bridge) Trunk Road (Dolbenmaen By-Pass) (92).

London-Fishguard Trunk Road (Llangyfelach to County Borough Boundary De-trunking) (943).

E

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

(2) Establishment as highways—cont.

(a) TRUNK ROADS—cont.

(i) England and Wales—cont.

Minister of Transport—Orders under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7[†], 44; Local Government Act 1966 (c. 42), s. 27.

King's Lynn-Newark Trunk Road (Gedney Diversion) (1535).

Levens Bridge-Broughton-in-Furness-Workington-Aspatria-Carlisle Trunk Road (Grizebeck Diversion) (8).

London-Cambridge-King's Lynn Trunk Road (Puckeridge By-Pass) (1439).

London-Fishguard Trunk Road (Britannia Inn Diversion) (346).

London-Great Yarmouth Trunk Road (Margaretting By-Pass) (1620).

- London-Norwich Trunk Road (Red Lodge, Freckenham By-Pass) (1557).
- London-Penzance Trunk Road-
 - (Blackford Hollow Diversion) (172).

 - (Haldon Hill, Kenn, Diversion) (56). (Linhay Hill, Near Ashburton, Diversion) (171).

(Maperton Ridge and Dancing Cross Diversion) (827).

London-Portsmouth Trunk Road (Esher By-Pass Slip Roads) (1884).

Nottingham-Stoke-on-Trent Trunk Road (Sudbury By-Pass) (1239).

West of Dishforth-Thirsk Trunk Road (Topcliffe and Asenby Diversion) (625).

LONDON-FISHGUARD TRUNK ROAD (OVER BRIDGE-WESTGATE BRIDGE, GLOUCESTER) O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 20, 44; Local Govt. Act 1966 (c. 42), s. 27 ... (1639).

LONDON-NORWICH TRUNK ROAD (WYMONDHAM BY-PASS (VARIATION) AND AVENUE ROAD AND NORWICH ROAD, WYMONDHAM DETRUNKING) O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 286; Local Govt. Act 1966 (c. 42), s. 27 ... (1198).

NOTTINGHAM RING ROAD TRUNK ROAD (CLIFTON BRIDGE AND SLIP ROADS) O., made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 7, 20, 44, 286; Local Govt. Act 1966 (c. 42), s. 27 ... (74).

TRUNK ROAD (NORTH CIRCULAR ROAD, BRENT) (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 6; as amended by Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), Part IX ... (1653).

(ii) Scotland

Secretary of State—Orders under Trunk Roads Act 1946 (c. 30), s. 1(2)[†].

Connel-Glencoe Trunk Road (South Approach to Connel Bridge Diversion) ... (662).

Edinburgh-Carlisle Trunk Road (Newfaan Isle Diversion) (1186).

Edinburgh-Glasgow Trunk Road (Drumpark, Shawhead and Newhouse Industrial Estate Junctions Slip Roads) (Trunking) (109). Glasgow-Greenock-Monkton Trunk Road (Langbank and other Diversions)

(1882).

Gretna-Stranraer-Glasgow-Stirling Trunk Road-

(Brae, Bogrie and Deanside Diversions) (877).

(Kilmarnock Eastern Bypass Slip Roads) (1213).

(Nether Culzean Diversion) (30).

(North Drummurran and Other Diversions) (31).

Invergarry-Kyle of Lochalsh Trunk Road (Shiel Bridge-Inverinate Diversion) (223).

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

(2) Establishment as highways---cont.

- (a) TRUNK ROADS—cont.
- (ii) Scotland-cont.

Inverkeithing-Perth Trunk Road (Southfield Diversion) (1568).

London-Carlisle-Glasgow-Inverness Trunk Road-

(Beattock, Lockerbie, Ecclefechan and Kirtlebridge Junctions Slip Roads) (Trunking) (341).

(Blackwood and Lesmahagow Junctions Slip Roads) (Trunking) (110).

London-Edinburgh-Thurso Trunk Road (Windy House Diversion, Berriedale) (102).

Secretary of State—Orders under Trunk Roads Act 1946 (c. 30), ss. 1(2)⁺, 2(3).

Edinburgh-Glasgow Trunk Road-

(Dechmont to Whitburn Detrunking) (1629).

(Newbridge to Dechmont Detrunking) (1630).

Edinburgh-Thurso Trunk Road (Edinburgh to Lathallan Detrunking) (1631).

London-Carlisle-Glasgow-Inverness Trunk Road (Fort William Relief Road) (1610).

Newcastle upon Tyne-Edinburgh Trunk Road (Jedburgh Relief Road) (492).

West of Biggar and North of Abington (Trunking and Detrunking) (678).

Secretary of State—Orders under Trunk Roads Acts 1936 (c. 5), s. 13(2); 1946 (c. 30), ss. 1(2), 11(4).

Gretna-Stranraer-Glasgow-Stirling Trunk Road (Kilmarnock Eastern By-Pass)

(Variation) (1212). London-Edinburgh-Thurso Trunk Road (Granthouse and other Diversions) (Variation) (1760).

LONDON-EDINBURGH-THURSO TRUNK ROAD-

(DALMAGARRY DIVERSION) O., made by Secretary of State under Trunk Roads Act 1946 (c. 30), s. 1(2); Special Roads Act 1949 (c. 32), s. 14(5) ... (239).

(CONONBRIDGE AND MARYBURGH BY-PASS) (REVN.) O., made by Secretary of State under Trunk Roads Acts 1936 (c. 5), s. 13(2); 1946 (c. 30), s. 11(4) ... (1271).

(b) SPECIAL ROADS

(i) England and Wales

Minister of Transport-Special Roads Schemes under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 11[†], 12, 14, 286.

Bradford (Oakenshaw-Staygate) Motorways Scheme 1968 Confirmation (1769).

Edgware Road and North Circular Road Flyovers Special Roads (817).

Gloucestershire County Council Special Road Schemes (Revn.) Scheme 1969 ... (1245).

Greater London Council (Eastway to Grand Union Canal) Motorway Scheme 1968 Confirmation (1539).

Lancashire County Council-

Liverpool Outer Ring Road (Netherton to Kirkby) Special Roads Scheme 1968 Confirmation (852).

(Manchester Outer Ring Road Northern Section Middleton Link to the Lancashire/Yorkshire Motorway) Special Roads Scheme 1968 Confirmation (1387).

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

(2) Establishment as highways—cont.

(b) SPECIAL ROADS-cont.

(i) England and Wales—cont.

Leeds (Inner Ring Road Stage IIA) Special Roads Scheme 1969 Confirmation (1660).

M.4 Motorway-

(Wickham to Theale Section) Connecting Roads (284).

(Theale to Winnersh Section) Connecting Roads (No. 2) (70).

M.5 Motorway (Cribbs Causeway-South of Almondsbury) (1150).

M.25 South Orbital Motorway (Merstham Interchange) Connecting Roads (1192). M.62—

(Lancashire-Yorkshire) Motorway (River Calder, Clifton-Gildersome Street) Connecting Roads (582).

Lancashire-Yorkshire Motorway (Tarbock to Croft Section) Connecting Roads (1892).

Newcastle upon Tyne Central Motorway East Scheme 1966 Confirmation (669). South of Fiveways Corner-North Circular Road, Hendon, Special Roads (818).

West of Slough-West of Maidenhead Special Road (Variation) (No. 2) ... (1122). West Riding (Cleckheaton-Oakenshaw) Motorways Scheme 1968 Confirmation

(1770).

EAST OF LLANSAMLET-LLANGYFELACH SPECIAL ROADS SCHEME; made by Secretary of State under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), ss. 11, 12, 14 ... (71).

(ii) Scotland

KINROSS AND MILNATHORT BY-PASS (CONNECTING ROADS) SPECIAL ROAD SCHEME, made by Secretary of State under Special Roads Act 1949 (c. 32), ss. 1, 2, 9 (1567).

(c) METROPOLITAN ROADS*

London Government (Metropolitan Roads) Orders made by Minister of Transport under London Government Act 1963 (c. 33), s. 17.

(210). (No. 2) (657). (No. 3) (789). (No. 4) (1224). (No. 5) (1463).

(d) COUNTY ROADS*

County Roads Cesser Orders made by Minister of Transport under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), s. 22.

Hertford— (No. 1) (192). (No. 2) (1094). Leicester (No. 1) (666). Salop (No. 1) (1207).

(3) Parking places

PARKING PLACES AND CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE (MANCHESTER) (1966) (VARIA-TION) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 35(6) ... (138).

(4) Rights of way (extinguishment, stopping up, etc.)

Stopping up of Highways Orders made by Secretary of State under Town and Country Planning (S.) Act 1947 (c. 53), s. 46[†].

Johnstone (969). Kirkcaldy... (1458). Dysart (1584). Links Street/Esplanade (795). Sinclairtown (1623). Stirling (1507).

(5) Traffic regulation

(a) England and Wales

(b) Scotland

(a) ENGLAND AND WALES*

(i) General Regulation

Minister of Transport—Order under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 1, 2, 3, 6, 9, 10, 84D; as amended by Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), Part IX.

Box JUNCTIONS---Blyth Level Crossing (1131). Broxbourne, High Road (1298). Cheadle (1417). Guildford, Woodbridge Road (1465). Malton Level Crossing (775). Box JUNCTIONS—cont. Redhill, London Road (12). Salisbury, High Street, Wilton Road and Rampart Road (123). Stroud, Merrywalks (751). Turnhead and York Road Level Crossings (891).

TRUNK ROAD (MANCHESTER ROAD, DENTON) (CLOSURE OF GAPS) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 1 ... (1300).

ONE WAY--Cheltenham (1839). Cullompton by-Pass (1524). Hoddesdon Various Roads (1010). Macclesfield, Mill Street (1088). Rawtenstall, Queen's Square (332). Slough, Bath Road Service Road (190). Upton, Long Lane (1783). PRESCRIMED ROUTES--Enfield, Great Cambridge Road (140). Exeter (405). Maidenhead, High Street (1314). PROHIBITION OF CYCLING--Braunstone, Leicestenshire (391). Bromsgrove (982). PROHIBITION OF DRIVING--Askham Bryan, Junction with Mill Lane (25). Beeston, Derby Road (139). Birstall, Leicestenshire (241). Borrowash By-Pass (229). Camberley, London Road (681). Cheshunt, Great Cambridge Road (1788). Crawley--Cycle Tracks (1619). London Road (106). Egham By-Pass (14). Honiton, Ottery Moor Lane (983). Ingleby Arncliffe, Yorkshire (1158). Lowton, East Lancashire Road (750). Rugby, London Road, Junction with--Freeboard Lane (515). Rugby Lane (516). Ryton-on-Dunsmore, London Road, Junctions with Church Road and High Street (1885). Sawtry, Ermine Street, Junctions with Toft Hill and Slough Lane (726). Stannington (981). PROHIBITION OF ENTRY AND EXIT— Dartford, Princes Road (685). Egham, Egham Hill (916). Long Eaton, Tamworth Road (57). South Mimms By-Pass, Hertfordshire (249). PROHIBITION OF LEFT TURNS— Egham By-Pass (960). PROHIBITION OF RIGHT TURNS— Allesley, Junction with Oak Lane (422). Alveston, Gloucestershire (1040). Bingham, Nottinghamshire (1464). Bitchley, Bucks. (300). Chatham (5). Folkestone (991). Gillingham and Chatham, Rainham Road (1249). High Wycombe, Oxford Road (563). Hothfield Cross Roads (627). London-Carlisle-Glasgow-Inverness (331). Mirfield, Slipper Lane (82). Nottingham, Western Boulevard (124). Sale, Sibson Road and School Road (815). PROHIBITION OF URNS— Actham, Nesscliffe (1123). Gobowen, Chirk Road (198). PROHIBITION OF URNS— Enfield and Cheshunt, Great Cambridge Road (1789). Golden Valley By-Pass, Gloucestershire (1350). PROHIBITION OF WAITING— Addington, Kent, East of Aldon Road (1221). Andover, Weyhill Road (1041). Batham, Kent (1350). Bath-Cheltenham-Evesham-Coventry-Leicester-Lincoln (1421): (1857). Belford, High Street and Church Street (1525). Blyth, Darsham Railway Station (1159).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

[†]Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

(5) Traffic regulation-cont. (a) ENGLAND AND WALES*---cont. (i) General regulation—cont. PROHIBITION OF WAITING--cont. ROHIBITION OF WAITING-coni. Broadoak, Gloucestershire (113). Castlegate, Cockermouth (13). Cheltenham, Hewlett Road (162). Dymchurch, Hythe Road (836). Exeter-Leeds, Clearways (476). Fenny Stratford, High Street and Denbigh Road; 14 July (959). Flemingate, Beverley (622). Gosforth, High Street and Great North Road (952). Harbledown, Kent, London Road and Church Hill (431). Horndean, London Road (802). Horndean, London Road (802). Leominster, High Street and Broad Street (1606). Lexden, London Road (1431). Liphook, Hampshire (711). Liverpool, Walton Hall Avenue and East Lancashire Road (334). Liverpool-Preston-Leeds, Clearways (1289). London-Aylesbury-Warwick-Birmingham, Clear-ways (1834). London-Bristol, Clearways (1157). London-Cambridge-Kings Lynn Trunk Road, Clearways-Clearways Clearways-(157). (Amdt.) (564). London-Folkestone-Dover, Clearways (957). London-Great Yarmouth, Clearways (1694). London-Holyhead, Clearways (1576). London-Norwich, Clearways-(1898). (Amdt.) (565). London-Portsmouth, Clearways (112). Lowdon, East Lancashire Road Service Road (706). Lymm, Higher Lane (1218). Melbourn, High Street (1840). Newcastle-upon-Tyne-Edinburgh (Newcastle Air-port) (1223). North Hykeham, Newark Road (787). Northchurch, High Street (650). Nottingham, Western Boulevard (114). Old Stratford and Potterspury (1802). Poynton, London Road (1287). Pyecombe, Cuckfield, East Sussex (607). Rushden, Higham Road and High Street South (704). Lymm, Higher Lane (1218). (704). Sittingbourne, London Road (1056). Spalding, Various Roads (107). Stratton St. Margaret, Wiltshire, Various Roads (1649). Tamworth Road (1160). Taunton, Various Streets (50). (307). Amdt. No. 2 (308). Thatcham, Chapel Street (393). West of Maidenhead-Oxford, Clearways (1301). Winchester-Preston, Clearways--(774). No. 2 (823). PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING-Arundel, Sussex, High Street and Queen Street (673). Berwick-upon-Tweed, Golden Square, Marygate and Castlegate (718). and Castlegate (718). Beverley, Various Roads (6). Bideford (1477). Brampton (649). Duffield, Derbyshire (248). Epping, High Street.(914). Henley-on-Thames, Various Roads----(780). Variation (1283). Lancaster, Various Roads (120). Matlock, Various Roads (133). Otley, Various Roads (1593). Penwortham, Liverpool Road (824). Rye, Winchelsea Road, The Strand Quay and South Undercliff (623).

PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING—cont. Saxmundham, North Entrance, High Street and South Entrance (49).
Shifnal, Victoria Road, Market Place and Park Street (719).
Stafford, Various Roads (531).
Winborne Minster, Dorset (569).
Wrentham, High Street (796).
PROHIBITION OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING— Boston, High Street, Strait Bargate and Wide Bargate (786).
Hatfield, Yorkshire (514).
Larkfield, Kent, London Road (652).
Little Hulton, Manchester Road West and Manchester Road East (343).
Plympton, Plymouth, The Ridgeway (725).
Ripley, Surrey, High Street (1251).
Rochester— City (917).
Stat Hill (1590).
Salfords, Surrey (1763).
PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING— PROMEDIA Hills Street (681) Salfords, Surrey (1763). PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING— Brownhills, High Street (683). Cambridge, Mitchams Corner (950). Evesham, Various Streets (485). Hereford, Various Roads (801). Waitington, Mantle Street, Fore Street and High Street (24). Whitefield, Bury New Road (392). PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING AND ONE-WAY TRAFFIC— Abingdon, Various Roads (58). PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING AND ONE-WAY— Worksop, Various Roads (406). PROHIBITION OF WAITING AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING, LOADING AND ONE-WAY— Worksop, Various Roads (406). PROHIBITION OF WAITING AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING— Hazel Grove, London Road, Buxton Road and Macclesfield Road (426). RESTRICTION OF WAITING— Beeston, Various Roads (755). Bury St. Edmunds, Various Roads (66). Carlton, High Street (444). Clitherce, Various Road and Station Road (119). Dover Folkestone Road (1355). (119) Dover, Folkestone Road (1355). Hayle, Various Roads (932). Hemel Hempstead, London Road— Amdt. (1625). Hoddesdon, Various Roads (993). King's Lynn, Wisbech Road and Hardwick Road (335). (335). Lowestoft, Various Roads (65). Morley, Various Roads (1280). Shipley, Bradford Road and Bingley Road (1225). Spilsby, Church Street and Boston Road (1222). Tring (1554). Restriction of WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING— Cambridge, Mitcham's Corner (404). Peterborough (961). Prestwick, Bury New Road (1182). Swinton and Pendlebury, Chorley Road— (301). (301). Amdt. (1408). Walton-le-Dale, Victoria Road and Chorley Road (1855). Warmsworth (1466). Worsbrough, Park Road (394). TRAFFIC REGULATION— Alnwick, Various Streets (908). Kendal, Various Roads (1279). Maidenhead, High Street and Bridge Street (1667). WEIGHT RESTRICTION Beverley, North Bar (282). Lowestoft Swing Bridge (992).

(5) Traffic regulation-cont.

(a) ENGLAND AND WALES*----cont.

(i) General regulation—cont.

Secretary of State-Orders under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 1, 3, 108.

NO RIGHT TURN-Llanfoist Refuse Tip (1435). ONE-WAY Pembroke, Various Slip Roads (1899). PRESCRIBED ROUTES Dixon By-Pass, Monmouth (1166). PROHIBITION OF WAITING— Chester-Bangor, Clearways, Wales No. 1 (900). Colwyn Bay, Conway Road (447).

PROHIBITION OF WAITING--cont PROFINETION OF WAITING—CORE.
 Llandudno Junction Flyover (1051).
 Newport – Monmouth – Ross-on-Wye – Worcester, Clearways, Wates No. 1 (587).
 Ruabon, Bridge Street (188).
 PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING— Bratmados Vasicus Read (110) Portmadoc. Various Roads (116). Builth Wells, Brecon (1266). RESTRICTION OF WAITING-Pontardulais, St. Teilo Street (130).

Miscellaneous restrictions

Trunk Roads (Restricted Roads) Orders made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 72(3), 73(1)(4)(5), 74(1)(6).

No. No. No.	1. A.428. 2. A.1. 3. A.69. 4. A.49.	Bromham (125), Morpeth (307), Lemington (603), Bromfield (1217),	No. 7. A.361. No. 8. A.4. No. 9. A.12.	Swimbridge (1545). Calne (1615). Colchester (1722).
	5. A.339.	Kingsclere (1281).	No. 10. A.10.	Turnford (1768).

BOROUGH OF STALYBRIDGE (RESTRICTED ROADS) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 72(3), 73(1), 84D(i); as amended Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), Part IX ... (1176).

Trunk Roads (Restricted Roads) Orders made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 72(3), 73(1), 84D, 108; as amended by Transport Act 1968 (c. 73) Pt. IX.

Groes, Wales (977). (1267). No. 1. A.48. No. 1. Amdt.

No. 2, A.483. Penllergaer (1895).

Trunk Roads (40 m.p.h. Speed Limit) Orders made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 74.

No. 1. A.428. No. 2. A.12. No. 3. A.560. No. 4. A.40. No. 5. A.12. No. 6. A.58. No. 7. A.4. No. 9. A.69. No. 10. A.38. No. 11. A.34. No. 12. A.3. No. 12. A.3.	Bromham (133), Blythburgh (134), Longdondale (135), Churchdown (230), Yoxford (237), Brighouse (306). Hungerford (443), Newbold-on-Stour (497). Lemington (602). Bittaford (626). Abingdon and Wantage (773). Guildford (947). Bishons Cleve (948).	No. 15. A.435. No. 16. A.2. No. 17. A.2. No. 18. A.435. No. 19. A.41. No. 20. A.41. No. 21. A.595. No. 22. A.27. No. 23. A.11. No. 24. A.570. No. 25. A.6. No. 26. A.449. No. 27. A.146.	Greehill (965). River (990). Dartford (1031). Cheltenham (1111). Handley (1142). Aylesbury (1208). Cummersdale (1282). Lewes (1299). Woodford Green (1412). Scarisbrick (1480). Milton Ernest (1489). Broadwaters (1577). Bracondale (1748).
No. 13. A.435.	Bishops Cleeve (948).	No. 27. A.146.	Bracondale (1748).
No. 14. A.41.	Christleton (949).	No. 28. A.34.	Hockley Heath (1897).

Trunk Roads (40 m.p.h. Speed Limit) Orders made by Secretary of State under **Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 74(1), 108.**

No. 1. A.48. Pwllmeryric (220 No. 2. A.492, Llanidloes (221), Pwllmeryric (220). No. 3. A.487. Tremadon and P No. 4. A.483. Bonllwyn (1655). Tremadon and Penmorfa (1197).

CITY OF WORCESTER (40 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 74(1)(2) ... (1540),

- (5) Traffic regulation-cont.
- (a) ENGLAND AND WALES*—cont.
- (i) General regulation—cont.

LONDON TRAFFIC (40 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) (No. 1) REGULATIONS (VARIATION) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 74(1), 84D(1); as amended Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), Part IX ... (1200).

Trunk Roads (50 m.p.h. Speed Limit) Orders made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 74(1).

 No.
 1.
 A.11.
 Buckhurst Hill (136).
 No.
 4.
 A.41.
 Colne Way, Watford (1656).

 No.
 2.
 A.23.
 Sayers Common (1422).
 No.
 5.
 A.631.
 Tinsley Viaduct (1855).

 No.
 3.
 A.12.
 Colchester (1723).
 Colchester (1723).
 Colchester (1723).

Trunk Roads (50 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (England) (Variation) Orders made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 74(1)(6), 84D(1).

No. 1. A.60. Leapool (11). No. 2. A.45. Bury St. Edmunds (48). B.108. Kentford. No. 3. A.4019. Coombe Hill (958). No. 4. A.1. Hatfield (1199).

TRUNK ROADS (50 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) (WALES) (No. 1) O., made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 74(1), 108; as amended by Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), Part IX ... (745).

(ii) Temporary restrictions

Minister of Transport—Orders under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 12.

ONE-WAY--Hereford, Edgar Street (236). Huntingdon, High Street (811). Norwich, King Street (263). Slough, Sussex Place (1193). PRESCRIBED ROUTES-East Ham and Barking By-Pass, Newham (1112). Kingston-upon-Thames, Hook Rise (100). Redbridge, Eastern Avenue (1716). Rochester Way, Barnet (1250). Watiord Way, Barnet (1250). PROHIBITION OF RIGHT-HAND TURN-Cheshunt, Cambridge Road-(262). (No. 2) (617). PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC-Ainwick By-Pass (524). Altrincham, Durham Road (498). Bamber Bridge Station Level Crossing, Waltonle-Dale (1650). Banbury, Southam Road (772). Barnet, Great North Way (803). Beckingham, Sleaford Road (266). Bere Regis, North Street (265). Beverley, North Bar (11183). Birmingham-Preston Motorway, M.6 (234). Biythe Bridge Level Crossing (9). Cannock, Waisall Road (1455). Carlton-on-Trent and Sutton-on-Trent (3/25). Cheshunt, Great Cambridge Road--(809). (No. 2) (933). Colne Way, Watford (1288) Cromwell By-Pass (797). Baling, Western Avenue (1258). Eamont Bridge (645). Enderby, Narborough Road South (771). Farcham, Hampshire (616). Foston Cross Roads (656). Grantham By-Pass-(88). (1400). Variation (1556). PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC-com. Holbeach, Washway Road-(1555). (No. 2) (1862). Ketley Level Crossing (445). Kildwick Level Crossing-(396). No. 2 (1668). Kingston-upon-Thames-Hook Rise and Tolworth Rise (141). No. 2 (684). Hook Rise South (199). Malden Way-Maiden Way-(446), No. 2 (837), No. 3 (984), Lancaster By-Pass M.6 (264), Lichfield Road (788), Diden By-Pass M.6 (264), Light Road (196). Llanymynech Railway Bridge, Salop (1418). Lowestoft Swing Bridge (181). Long Bennington, Great North Road (1357). Newark By-Pass (1313). Northampton, St. Peters Bridge (1616). Quinton (951). Stoke-on-Trent, Newcastle Road (186). Teesside, Wolviston Road (1790). Whitefield Station Bridge (267). PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND ONE-WAY-Chippenham, The Causeway (529). Hereford, Various Streets (816). Whitfield, Gloucestershire— (548). No. 2 (1358).

PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF TRAFFIC Altrincham Level Crossing (1692). Doublebois Bridge, Cornwall (1693). Hounslow, Hogarth Roundabout (604). Kingston-upon-Thames, Tolworth Rise (358).

(5) Traffic regulation-cont.

(a) ENGLAND AND WALES*—cont.

(ii) Temporary restrictions—cont.

RESTRICTION OF TRAFFIC— Barnet— Fiveways Corner (1057). Watford Way and Hall Lane— (754). (No. 2) (1248). (No. 3) (1490). Bideford Long Bridge (1252). Bodmin, Fore Street (1032). Cheltenham, Various Roads (1669). Chiswick-Langley-Maidenhead— (1238). (No. 2) (1381). (No. 2) (1381). (No. 3) (1657). Chiswick-North of Harmondsworth (966). Claydon Bridge, East Suffolk (1718). Secretary of State—Orders under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 12, 108.

PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC— Cardiff, St. Athans Road (93), Cross Hands Railway Bridge (661). Chain Bridge, Llandovery (782), River Elwy Bridge, St. Asaph (1698). Ruthin, Rhos Street (1608). Taffs Well (1318). Trefechan Railway Bridge (44).

REGULATION OF TRAFFIC ON ALTERNATIVE ROADS— River Ely Bridge, Cowbridge Road West, Cardiff (885).

 WEIGHT RESTRICTION— River Ely Bridge, Cowbridge Road West, Cardiff (615).

TRUNK ROAD (BRIDGE STREET AND WHITEHART STREET, THETFORD) (TEMPORARY TRAFFIC REGULATION) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 12 ... (261).

TRUNK ROAD (DOCK ROAD BRIDGE) (TEMPORARY 20 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 12 ... (235).

TRUNK ROAD (M.5 MOTORWAY NEAR BROMSGROVE) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND PROHIBITION OF OVERTAKING) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 12 ... (395).

TRUNK ROAD (ROCHESTER WAY, BEXLEY) (TEMPORARY SPEED LIMIT) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 12 ... (605).

TRUNK ROAD (ST. PETER'S BRIDGE, NORTHAMPTON) (TEMPORARY WEIGHT RESTRIC-TION) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 12 ... (1666).

TRUNK ROAD (WESTERN AVENUE, EALING) (TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF RESTRICTION) O., made by Minister of Transport under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 12 ... (606).

(5) Traffic regulation-cont.

(a) ENGLAND AND WALES*----cont.

(iii) Experimental traffic schemes

Minister of Transport—Orders under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 9, 10, 84(1)(D), 108.

PRESCRIBED ROUTES-Barnet-Edgware Road (1467). Edgware Way-(1151). (No. 2) (1747). Enfield, North Circular Road-(283). Variation (1886). Havering-New Road (1717). Southend Arterial Road (810). PROHIBITION OF RIGHT-HAND TURN-Bodicote, Oxfordshire (421). PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING-Lewes, High Street and Western Road (342). Ross-on-Wye, Gloucester Road (717). PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING-Maidenhead, High Street and Bridge Road (336). RESTRICTION OF WAITING-Aylesbury, High Street (1284). TRAFFIC REGULATION-Lewes, Various Roads (994).

TRUNK ROAD (CONWAY ROAD, COLWYN BAY) (RESTRICTION OF WAITING) (EXPERI-MENTAL) O., made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 9, 108 ... (448).

(b) SCOTLAND*

(i) General regulation

Secretary of State—Orders under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 1, 3, 12, 84D.

BOXED CROSSING---Gollanfield Level Crossing, Inverness-shire (1442). CLEARWAY3--Kincardine-Kirkcaldy (40). PROHIBTION OF WATING--Auchinleck (1394). Balannan Railway Bridge, A.75 (7). Cariluke (1561). Castle Douglas (530). Glasgow-Inverness, Loch Lomond (1147). Inveraray (561). Lochgilphead (576). PROBJETTION OF WATTING—cont. Newton Mearns, Broom Shops (899). Tain (1148). PROFIBITION OF WATTING AND LOADING— Cumnock (526). Jedburgh, High Street (527). Irvine (1727). RESTRICTION OF WATTING— Galashiels— (467). Amdt. (1395). Maybole (934). Thurso (643).

Miscellaneous restrictions

Trunk Roads (Restricted Roads) Orders made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 72, 73.

No. 1. A.1. Macmerry (75).

No. 2. A.985. Kincardine-on-Forth, Toll Road (1562).

Trunk Roads (40 m.p.h. Speed Limit) Orders made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 74.

No. 1. A.977. Blairgone, Kinross (1448).

No. 2. A.92. Arbroath, Angus (1098).

TRUNK ROAD (THE COUNTY OF ROSS AND CROMARTY (SPEED LIMIT) O., 1945) (REVN.) O., made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 74, 84 as amended Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), Part IX ... (1560).

(ii) Temporary restrictions

Secretary of State—Orders under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), ss. 12, as amended Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), Part IX.

PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC---

Kirkcaldy-St. Andrews (1320). Motorways (M90), Duloch-Masterton (1191).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

(5) Traffic regulation-cont.

(b) SCOTLAND*—cont.

(ii) Temporary restrictions—cont.

SPEED LIMIT-

Carlisle-Glasgow-Inverness (Route A.82) (30 m.p.h.)-

(1755).

(No. 2) (1901).

Edinburgh-Glasgow (Route A.8) (30 m.p.h.) ... (1163).

Fort William-Mallaig (Route A.830 at East of Achdalieu Bridge) (40 m.p.h.) ... (1724).

Glasgow-Inverness (Route A.82) (30 m.p.h.) ... (566).

Kincardine Bridge (30 m.p.h.) ... (545).

(iii) Experimental traffic schemes

TRUNK ROADS (UDDINGSTON) (PROHIBITION OF WAITING AND LOADING) EXPERI-MENTAL O., made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 9 ... (499).

CLASS 2—RAILWAYS, TRAMWAYS AND TROLLEY VEHICLES

Light Railway Orders made by Minister of Transport under Light Railways Act 1896 (c. 48), ss. 7, 9, 10, 18 as amended by Light Railways Act 1912 (c. 19) and Railways Act 1921 (c. 55).

British Railways Bd. (Seaton and Beer) Light Railway (835). Corringham Light Railway (Transfer) (1401).

BRITISH RAILWAYS BD. (TOTNES AND ASHBURTON) LIGHT RAILWAY (TRANSFER) O., made by Minister of Transport under Light Railways Act 1896 (c. 48), s. 24; Light Railways Act 1912 (c. 19); Railways Act 1921 (c. 55), Pt. V (508).

Minister of Transport—Orders under Transport Act 1968 (c. 73), s. 17.

Merseyside Passenger Transport Area (Transfer of Undertakings) (1402). South East Lancashire and North East Cheshire Passenger Transport Area (Transfer of Undertakings) (1264).

Tyneside Passenger Transport Area (Transfer of Undertakings) (1580). West Midlands Passenger Transport Area (Transfer of Undertakings) (1175).

CLASS 3—RIVERS AND INLAND WATERWAYS

(1) Land drainage schemes and orders (2) River authorities

(3) Salmon and freshwater fisheries

(1) Land drainage schemes and orders

Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food—Orders under Land Drainage Act 1930 (c. 44), ss. 4[†], 14 as applied by Water Resources Act 1963 (c. 38).

Essex River Authority (Abolition of the East Ham, the Ilford Bridge to Loughton, the Abridge to Hallsford Bridge, and the Chipping Ongar to Canfield Internal Drainage Districts) (350).

Great Ouse River Authority-

(Reconstitution of the Sawtry Internal Drainage Bd.) (423).

(Warboys, Somersham and Pidley Internal Drainage District) (1680).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

Class 3-Rivers and Inland Waterways-cont.

(1) Land drainage schemes and orders--cont.

Lincolnshire River Authority-

(Black Sluice Internal Drainage District) (1260).

(Transfer of Powers to the Black Sluice Internal Drainage Bd.) (1259).

EAST SUFFOLK AND NORFOLK RIVER AUTHORITY (TRANSFER OF POWERS OF THE WHERSTEAD AND SHOTLEY INTERNAL DRAINAGE BD.) O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Drainage Act 1930 (c. 44), s. 11 as applied by Water Resources Act 1963 (c. 38) ... (682).

VARIATION OF NAVIGATION RIGHTS (RIVER TONE) O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Land Drainage Act 1930 (c. 44), s. 41 ... (1604).

GENERAL DRAINAGE CHARGE O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Agriculture (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1968 (c. 34), s. 22(2) ... (324).

(2) River authorities

LUNE VALLEY WATER BD. O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Water Resources Act 1963 (c. 38), s. 133 ... (1773).

USK RIVER AUTHORITY (SENNI SITE INVESTIGATION) O., made by Secretary of State under Water Resources Act 1963 (c. 38), s. 67 ... (1303).

WREXHAM AND EAST DENBIGHSHIRE WATER O., made by Secretary of State under Water Resources Act 1963 (c. 38), s. 133 ... (1745).

(3) Salmon and freshwater fisheries

(a) ENGLAND AND WALES

BRISTOL AVON RIVER AUTHORITY (FISHERIES) O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Salmon and Freshwater Fisheries Act 1923 (c. 16), ss. 37[†], 38[†] as applied by Water Resources Act 1963 (c. 38), s. 5 ... (1473).

DISEASES OF FISH (INFECTED AREA) NO. 1 O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Diseases of Fish Act 1937 (c. 33), s. 2 ... (26).

(b) SCOTLAND

DISTRICT OF THE RIVER ANNAN (ANNUAL CLOSE TIME) O., made by Secretary of State under Salmon Fisheries (S.) Act 1868 (c. 123), s. 9 ... (79).

CLASS 4-SHIPPING, HARBOURS, DOCKS, PORTS, &c.

 Dockyard ports
 Harbour development and improvement (3) Pilotage
(4) Port health authorities
(5) Revision of charges

(1) Dockyard ports

DOCKYARD PORT OF PLYMOUTH O. IN C., made under Dockyard Ports Regulation Act 1865 (c. 125), ss. 3, 5; as amended by Defence (Transfer of Functions) Act 1964 (c. 15), s. 3; Criminal Justice Act 1967 (c. 80), s. 92(2), Pt. II, sch. 3 (1684).

(2) Harbour development and improvement

Harbour Revision Orders made by Minister of Transport under Harbours Act 1964 (c. 40), s. 14[†].

Aberdeen (477). Dover (1578). Dundee (1488).

1

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

Class 4-Shipping, Harbours, Docks, Ports, &c.-cont.

(2) Harbour development and improvement-cont.

Emsworth (180). Exmouth (103). Gillingham, Borough of (1734). Ipswich (1521). King's Lynn Conservancy Bd. (829). Mersey Docks and Harbour Bd. (1522). Milford Haven Conservancy (478). Southampton (323). Sutton Harbour (1735). Tetney Marine Terminal (1044).

SCARBOROUGH HARBOUR REVISION O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Harbours Act 1964 (c. 40), s. 14⁺ (658).

MEDWAY PORTS REORGANISATION SCHEME 1968 CONFIRMATION O., made by Minister of Transport under Harbours Act 1964 (c. 40), s. 18, sch. 4. (1045).

(3) Pilotage

Bd. of Trade—Orders under Pilotage Act 1913 (c. 31), s. 7.

Forth (1462). Inverness (1273). Liverpool (41). Milford (748).

(4) Port health authorities

HARWICH PORT AMENDMENT O., made by Secretary of State under Public Health Act 1936 (c. 49), s. 9† (1415).

(5) Revision of charges*

Minister of Transport—Orders under Transport Charges &c. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1954 (c. 64), s. 6.

Middlesbrough Transporter Bridge (730). Port of Tyne Authority (Market Place Ferry) (1087).

BLYTH HARBOUR (AMDT. OF LOCAL ACT) O., made by Minister of Transport under Harbours Act 1964 (c. 40), s. 60; Blyth Harbour Act 1957 (c. vi), s. 13 (1652).

CLASS 5-LOCAL GOVERNMENT

(1) Accounts and audit

(2) Adaptation of enactments

(3) Clean air

(4) Licensing

- (5) Local government areas
- (6) Pensions

- (7) Police
- (8) Powers and duties of local authorities
- (9) Sunday cinematograph entertainments
- (10) Miscellaneous

(1) Accounts and audit*

Amalgamation of Funds Orders made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1953 (c. 26), s. 1.

Dudley (1566). Exeter (1471). Grimsby (4).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

Class 5-Local Government-cont.

(1) Accounts and audit*-cont.

Walsall (1302). West Bromwich (1309). Wolverhampton (893).

(2) Adaptation of enactments*

HALIFAX (REPEAL OF LOCAL ENACTMENTS) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under General Rate Act 1967 (c. 9), s. 40 ... (490).

(3) Clean air*

Suspension of Smoke Control—Orders made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Clean Air Acts 1956 (c. 52), s. 11; 1968 (c. 62), s. 9.

Chesterfield (1874). Knottingley (1866). Lancaster, City of (1873). Pontefract, Borough of (1872). Wombwell, urban district (1867).

HARROW (SUSPENSION OF SMOKE CONTROL) (REVN.) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Clean Air Act 1956 (c. 52), s. 11 ... (51).

BURGH OF DUMBARTON (SUSPENSION OF SMOKE CONTROL) O., made by Secretary of State under Clean Air Act 1956 (c. 52), s. 11 ... (1542).

(4) Licensing*

Secretary of State—Orders under the Licensing Act 1964 (c. 26), s. 120.

Sheffield (1359). Southampton (1268).

(5) Local government areas

(a) ENGLAND AND WALES

(i) County electoral divisions

County (Electoral Divisions)—Orders made by Secretary of State under Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 11 as amended by Local Government Act 1958 (c. 55), sch. 8 para. 3.

Berkshire (311). Cambridgeshire, Isle of Ely (1392). Derbyshire (1827). Lincoln, County of, Parts of Holland— (1364). (1390). North Riding of Yorkshire (1360). Staffordshire (1386). West Suffolk (1391). West Riding of Yorkshire (194). Westmorland (1725).

(ii) Alteration of areas

Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 143 as amended by Local Government Act 1958 (c. 55), sch. 8 para. 9.

Leicester (340). Northamptonshire and Northampton (494). Warwickshire and Worcestershire (361).

Class 5-Local Government-cont.

(5) Local government areas—cont.

(b) SCOTLAND*

Local Government (S.) Orders made by Secretary of State under Local Government (S.) Act 1947 (c. 43).

(i) County councils and electoral divisions (ss. 13, 361, 372)

Lanarkshire Electoral Divisions (1877). Midlothian Electoral Divisions (1449).

(ii) Burgh councils and wards (ss. 21, 361)

Burgh of Saltcoats Wards (247).

(6) Pensions

*South-East LANCASHIRE (LOCAL AUTHORITIES) SUPERANNUATION SCHEME APPROVAL INSTRUMENT, made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Local Government Superannuation Act 1937 (c. 68), ss. 2(4), 36(1); Local Government Superannuation Act 1953 (c. 25), s. 26(2) ... (1317).

JUSTICES' CLERKS AND ASSISTANTS (SUPERANNUATION) (CITY OF LONDON) REGS., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Local Government Superannuation Act 1953 (c. 25), sch. 3 para. 6 ... (1563).

*PENSIONS INCREASE (COLLEGE OF DOMESTIC ARTS OF SOUTH WALES AND MON-MOUTHSHIRE) (AMDT.) REGS., made by Secretary of State under Pensions (Increase) Act 1965 (c. 78), s. 3(2)(a)(ii), (4) as amended by Pensions (Increase) Act 1969 (c. 7), sch. 2 para. 10 ... (470).

*MR. SPEAKER MORRISON'S RETIREMENT ACT 1959 (PENSIONS INCREASE) REGS., made by Pensions (Increase) Act 1969 (c. 7), s. 1(4), sch. 2 paras. 12, 14 ... (1512).

(7) Police

NORTHERN POLICE (AMALGAMATION) O., made by Secretary of State under Police (S.) Act 1967 (c. 77), s. 20 ... (305).

Police (Amalgamation) Orders made by Secretary of State under Police Act 1964 (c. 48), ss. 21, 22.

Northumberland (189). South Wales (484). Warwickshire and Coventry (728).

POLICE (ADAPTATION OF ENACTMENTS) (CHESHIRE, LIVERPOOL AND BOOTLE) O., • made by Secretary of State under Police Act 1964 (c. 48), s. 24 ... (2).

(8) Powers and duties of local authorities

(a) GENERAL POWERS

(i) Borough and district councils

*Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under Public Health Act 1875 (c. 55), s. 276.

Louth (644). Northallerton (495). Tiverton (1156).

*Secretary of State-Orders under Public Health Act 1875 (c. 55), s. 276.

Chepstow (1114).

Gwyrfai (633).

Class 5-Local Government-cont.

(8) Powers and duties of local authorities-cont.

(a) GENERAL POWERS-cont.

(i) Borough and district councils—cont.

*Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under Public Health Act 1875 (c. 55), s. 276; Public Health Act 1925 (c. 71), s. 4(2).

Beaminster (1237). Bradfield (1379). Hambledon (1729). Salisbury and Wilton (1559).

Southwell (1278), Tendring (1180), Williton (898).

*Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under Public Health Act 1875 (c. 55), s. 276; Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 190. Loddon (1814). Newton Abbot (971).

*PRESTON RURAL DISTRICT (URBAN POWERS) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Public Health Act 1875 (c. 55), s. 276; Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 148(1), Parish Councils Act 1957 (c. 42), s. 3(4) ... (272).

*Secretary of State—Declarations under Public Health Acts Amdt. Act 1890 (c. 59), s. 5.

Caine and Chippenham (126). Cameiford (1759). Cannock (1691). Cheadle (634). Ceiriog (1741).

*Pleasure Boats Orders made by Secretary of State under Public Health Acts Amdt. Act 1907 (c. 53), s. 3. O. (36). O. (1520).

*Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under Public Health Act 1936 (c. 49), s. 13.

Dursley (935).

*Neath Rural District (Urban Powers) O., made by Secretary of State under Public Health Act 1936 (c. 49), s. 13.

*Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under the Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), s. 290.

Poulton-le-Fylde (729).

EAST SUFFOLK (Advance Payments for Street Works) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Highways Act 1959 (c. 25), sch. 14 para. 6 ... (191).

(ii) Special expenses

*Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 190.

Biggleswade (452) Northallerton (1538).

*Secretary of State—Orders under Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 190. Twrcelyn (1319).

Chepstow (1113).

(b) EXTENSION OF POWERS

*Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 271. Dronfield (271). Padiham (185). Thornton Cleveleys (277).

Huyton-with-Roby (1450).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

No. 2 (1690). Promenade Byelaws and Pleasure Boats (Queens-borough-in-Sheppey) (1548).

Chepstow (1662). Newcastle-under-Lyme (819).

Wing (792).

Stone (1482) Tutbury (825).

Torbay (1715).

Tutbury (1744).

Winslow (69).

Class 5—Local Government—cont.

(9) Sunday cinematograph entertainments*

Secretary of State—Orders under Sunday Entertainments Act 1932 (c. 51), s. 1. Burnham-on-Crouch (1844). Derwent (631).

(10) Miscellaneous

Water Undertaking (Valuation) Orders made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under General Rate Act 1967 (c. 9), sch. 4 para. 10.

Claro (1571).

Craven---O. (457). No. 2 O. (996).

Water Undertaking (Valuation) Orders made by Secretary of State under General Rate Act 1967 (c. 9), sch. 4 para. 10.

Cardiff (1337).

Conway Valley (389).

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ALLOWANCES TO MEMBERS) (PRESCRIBED BODIES) REGS., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Local Government Act 1948 (c. 26) ss. 115, 117 ... (1712).

CUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL ACT 1964 (EXTENSION OF OPERATION) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Cumberland County Council Act 1964 (c. xxxiv), s. 19(2) ... (1810).

WEST RIDING COUNTY COUNCIL (GENERAL POWERS) ACT 1964 (EXTENSION OF OPERATION) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under West Riding County Council (General Powers) Act 1964 (c. xxxix), s. 9(2) ... (1809).

CLASS 6—PUBLIC HEALTH

(1) Authorities

(3) National Health Service

(2) Food and drugs

(1) Authorities

*South-West Salop United Districts (Medical Officer of Health) Revn. O., made by Secretary of State under Local Government Act 1933 (c. 51), s. 112 ... (614)

MID-CALDER AND HYNDBURN JOINT SEWERAGE O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Public Health Act 1936 (c. 49), ss. 6, 9; Rivers (Prevention of Pollution) Act 1951 (c. 51), s. 9 ... (1757).

*WEST HERTFORDSHIRE MAIN DRAINAGE (AMDT.) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Hertfordshire County Council (Colne Valley Sewerage &c.) Act 1937 (c. lxxxix), s. 11 ... (1194).

SKELMERSDALE NEW TOWN SEWERAGE (AMDT.) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under New Towns Act 1965 (c. 59), s. 34 ... (1291).

(2) Food and drugs

*COUNTY BOROUGH OF HASTINGS (REGISTRATION OF FOOD PREMISES) DECLARATION, made by Secretary of State under Food and Drugs Act 1955 (c. 15), s. 16(5) ... (427).

MILK (SPECIAL DESIGNATIONS) (SPECIFIED AREAS) (S.) O., made by Secretary of State under Milk (Special Designations) Act 1949 (c. 34), s. 5 ... (1721).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

Class 6-Public Health-cont.

(3) National Health Service

(a) ENGLAND AND WALES

National Health Service—Orders made by Secretary of State under National Health Service Act 1946 (c. 81), s. 11.

Birmingham Regional Hospital (218).
Bast Cornwall Hospitals (160).Highland Ct. (90).
North Hampshire Group Hospital (1793).
Oak Lare Hospital (108).
Sherborne House (91).Epsom and West Park Hospital (1469).
Frenchay Hospital (337).
Grendon Hospital (98).
Heathfield Hospital (491).Highland Ct. (90).
North Hampshire Group Hospital (1793).
Oak Lare Hospital (108).
Sherborne House (91).
Standish Hospital (1378).
Swindon, Cirencester and District Hospital (338).
Wakefield Hospital (435).

*National Health Service—Orders made by Secretary of State under National Health Service Act 1946 (c. 81), s. 11(9).

Cardiff and Cardiff North and District Hospital . Mid-Glamorgan and Morgannwg Hospital (462). (461).

(b) SCOTLAND

ROYAL EDINBURGH AND ASSOCIATED HOSPITALS ENDOWMENTS SCHEME CONFIRMA-TION O., made by Secretary of State under National Health Service (S.) Act 1947 (c. 27), s. 8 ... (1617).

Secretary of State—Orders under National Health Service (S.) Act 1947 (c. 27), ss. 8, 11.

Dundee General and Dundee Northern Hospitals Endowments (454). Greenock and District Hospitals Endowments (450). Paisley and District Hospitals Endowments (449).

*NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICE (APPOINTMENT OF BOARDS OF MANAGEMENT----CONSEQUENTIAL PROVISIONS) (S.) O., made by Secretary of State under National Health Service (S.) Act 1947 (c. 27), s. 11(10) ... (1340).

CLASS 7—TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING, OPEN SPACES, ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE

(1) Byelaws under Military Lands Act 1892 (4) Open spaces

(5) Planning permission

(2) Designation of New Town Sites

(3) Determination of schemes (Town and Country Planning Act 1932)

(1) Byelaws under Military Lands Act 1892*

Range Byelaws made by Secretary of State under Military Lands Act 1892 (c. 43), Pt. II.

Chilcomb Range (533). Perham Down Range (1902).

(2) Designation of New Town Sites*

Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders under New Towns Act 1965 (c. 59), ss. 1, 53.

Newington Amdt. (1730). Skelmersdale Amdt. (127).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series,

CLASSIFIED LIST OF THE LOCAL STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS OF 1969

Class 7—Town and Country Planning, Open Spaces, Access to the Countryside -cont.

(3) Determination of schemes (Town and Country Planning Act 1932)*

Minister of Housing and Local Government-Orders under Town and Country Planning Act 1947 (c. 51), sch. 10 para. 7; Town and Country Planning Act 1962 (c. 38), sch. 13 para. 1.

Blackpool (53). Croydon (East)-(674). (No. 2) (675). Hornsea (1004).

(4) Open spaces

WAKEHURST PLACE REGS., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Parks Regulation (Amdt.) Act 1926 (c. 36), ss. 2, 3 as amended by Agriculture (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1968 (c. 34), s. 48 ... (1000).

(5) Planning permission

CONTROL OF OFFICE DEVELOPMENT (DESIGNATION OF AREAS) (VARIATION) O., made by Board of Trade under Control of Office and Industrial Development Act 1965 (c. 33), ss. 1(2)(b), 23 ... (173).

CLASS 8—WATER SUPPLY

Minister of Housing and Local Government—Orders made under one or more of the following sections of Water Act 1945 (c. 42), Water Act 1948 (c. 22) and Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (c. 56).

1945: ss. 9†, 10†, 19, 23†, 32†, 33†, 40, 50. 1948: ss. 2†, 3, 14. 1965: s. 33. Ardleigh Reservoir (746). Craven Water Bd. Bournemouth and District (Water Charges) (1804). Bradford (Water Charges) (360). Acquisition of Mains) (416). (Amdt.) (925). (Charges) (1226). Brighton— Corporation (Water Charges) (1434). (Extension of Operation of Byelaws)— (Charges) (1226). (Extension of Operation of Byelaws) (1354). Cromer Urban District (424). Derwent Valley (1526). Durham County Water Bd. (325). East Cornwall Water Bd. (1428). East Shropshire Water Bd. (Shiffords Bridge Bore-hole) (1602). East Surrey (Water Charges) (68). Eden Water Bd. (920). Ely, Mildenhall and Newmarket Water Bd. (1618). Herefordshire Water Bd. (601). Bucks Bd. (Extension of Operation of Byelaws) (222). (Radnage Pumping Station) (1673). Cambridge (1766). Huddersfield (502). (Linton) (1393). Central Nottinghamshire Water Bd.-Kesteven Water Bd. (486). (Aswarby) (348). Lakes and Lune (Burneside Water Mains) (1792) (29). (Chequer House Boreholes) (442). (Financial Provisions) (938). Makerfield Water Bd. (Variation of Limits) (1815). Metropolitan Water Bd. (Queen Mary Reservoir) (3). Mid Southern (1754). (Financial Flovisions) (336). Chester (Borrowing Powers) (1409). Claro Water Bd. (Glasshouse Springs) (1102). Colchester and District Water Bd. (196). Colne Valley (Extension of Operation of Byelaws)— Mid-Sussex (304). (No. 2) (1050). Mid-Wessex (1670). (671). (No. 2) (1558). Cotswold Water Bd. (Bibury) (777).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

Class 8—Water Supply—cont.

Newcastle and Gateshead (Financial Provisions) (1201). (Transfer of Works) (1143). North and Mid Cornwall— 1671). (10/1). (Hallworthy Borehole) (821). North Derbyshire Water Bd. (Charges) (489). North-West Norfolk Water Bd. (104). North West Sussex-(Lodsworth Borehole) (1233). (Water Charges) (1270). (1048). (Water Charges) (1870). North West Worcestershire Water Bd. (1012). Norwich (Ketteringham Waterworks) (714). Oxfordshire and District Water Bd.-(1047). Oxfordshire and District Water Bd.— (121), (No. 2) (503), (Charges) (480), Plymouth (23). River Dove Water Bd. (1013). Royal Tunbridge Wells (Extension of Operation of Byelaws) (1005). Rugby Joint Water Bd. (1227). St. Helens (907). Sevenoaks and Tonbridge (1049). Sevenoaks and Tonbridge and Mid Kent (Variation of Limits) (1410). Sheffield (Extension of Operation of Byelaws)— (302). (46) (302). (No. 2) (1129). South Essex— (Extension of Operation of Byelaws) (397). Waterworks-(Borrowing Powers) (1572). (Water Charges) (1868). South Norfolk Water Bd. (55). South Staffordshire (Water Charges) (764). South Warwickshire Water Bd.— (919). and Coventry (Variation of Limits) (1672). (Charges) (166). (Offchurch) (1483).

South West Devon Water Bd. (439). South West Suburban (Water Charges) (892). South Wilts Water Bd.— (Amdt.) (749). Southead (No. 2) (1485). Southend (No. 2) (1890) Spenborough (Extension of Operation of Byelaws) (781). (701), Stafford (768). Staffordshire Potteries Water Bd. (1185). Sunderland and South Shields (Financial Provisions) Tendring Hundred-(1596). (Charges) (1533). (Extension of Operation of Byelaws)---(814). (No. 2) (1803). Thames Valley (705). Wessex Water Bd. (122). West Lumberland Water Bd. (118). West Lancashire Water Bd. (1398). West Pennine (Royal Air Force Heywood Pipeline) West Shropshire Water Bd,-(Charges) (1805). (Eyton Borehole) (202). West Somerset Water Bd.-(642). (No. 2) (831). West Suffolk Water Bd. (Barrow Heath) (1599). (Charges) (504). (Ixworth Pumping Station) (1404). (Wixoe) (432). West Surrey and Woking (Variation of Limits) (1144). Woking (Financial Provisions) (1601). York (1661).

Secretary of State—Orders made under one or more of the following sections of the Water Act 1945 (c. 42) and Water Act 1948 (c. 22). 1945: ss. 9†, 19, 23†, 32†, 33, 40, 50. 1948: ss. 2, 14.

Blaenavon Urban District (21). Cardiff Corporation— (Barry Docks Waterworks) (612). (Water Charges) (624). Cardiganshire (Llechryd) Water Bd. (298). Conway Valley Water Bd. (27). Eryri Water Bd. (Bwrdd Dwr Eryri) (Marchlyn Bach Reservoir) (1202). Gwent Water Bd. (1475). Mid-Glamorgan Water Bd. (847). Pembrokeshire Water Bd. (Charges) (846). Taf Fechan Water Bd. — (22). (No. 2) (845).

*Drought Orders made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Water Act 1958 (c. 67), s. 1(1).

Craven Water Bd.— (1384). (No. 2) (1573). Huddersfield— (1433). (No. 2) (1583). North Derbyshire Water Bd. (1794). North Devon Water Bd.— (1011). (No. 2) (1253). Wakefield and District Water Bd. (1530).

*Drought Orders made by Secretary of State under Water Act 1958 (c. 67), s. 1(1).

Abertillery and District Water Bd. (1828). Newport and South Monmouthshire Water Bd. (1738).

West Glamorgan Water Bd.---(No. 1) (1681). (No. 2) (1697).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

+Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

Class 8-Water Supply-cont.

Secretary of State—Orders made under one or more of the following sections of the Water (S.) Act 1946 (c. 42), as amended by Water (S.) Act 1949 (c. 31) and Water (S.) Act 1967 (c. 78). 1946: ss 21+ 44+ 75

1946: ss. 21†, 44†, 75. 1949: s. 23.

Argyll Water Bd.— (Drumore Burn, Beliochantay) (1879). (Loch Neil) (1459). (Loch Righeachan and Steallaire Ban Loch) (830). (Scallastle River, Craignure) (812). Ayrshire and Bute Water Bd. (Loch Spallander) (246). Inverness-shire Water Bd. (Loch Bealach Na Gaoithe) (193). Lower Clyde Water Bd. (Kelly Dam) (540). North-East of Scotland Water Bd.— (Culvie, Banffshire) (539). (Deveron) (1808). Ross and Cromarty Water Bd. (River Glass) (534). South-East of Scotland Water Bd. (Galashiels Mill Lade) (945).

r

*Secretary of State—Orders under Water Act 1958 (c. 67), s. 1.

Lower Clyde Water Bd. (Water of Gryfe) (Emergency) (1436).

North East of Scotland Water Bd.— (River Deveron) (Emergency) (1785). (River Nairn) (Emergency) (1351).

LANARKSHIRE AND MID-SCOTLAND WATER BDS. (ALTERATION OF REGIONS) O., made by Secretary of State under Water (S.) Act 1967 (c. 78), s. 5 ... (54).

MID-SCOTLAND WATER BD. (CONSTITUTION ETC.) AMDT. O., made by Secretary of State under Water (S.) Act 1967 (c. 78), ss. 8, 33(5) ... (1678).

CENTRAL SCOTLAND WATER DEVELOPMENT BD. (REVN. ETC. OF LOCAL ENACTMENTS) . O., made by Secretary of State under Water (S.) Act 1967 (c. 78), s. 32 ... (581).

CLASS 9—EDUCATION

Endowment Scheme Orders in Council under Education (S.) Act 1962 (c. 47), s. 127(1).

Aberlour Trust (381). Bute Educational Trust (Amdt.) (1834). Esdaile Trust (149). Highlands and Islands Educational Trust (1687). James G. H. Glass Trust (382). Montague Burton Chair of International Relations (Amdt.) (600).

CLASS 10—LIGHTING, POWER AND HEATING

(1) Mines and quarries(2) Coal industry

(3) Electricity

(1) Mines and quarries*

(a) SPECIAL REGULATIONS

Minister of Power—regulations under Mines and Quarries Act 1954 (c. 70), ss. 141, 143 revoking special mines regs.

Bagworth (Pass Byes) (727).

Westoe (Electric Lighting) (244).

Mines—Special Regulations made by Minister of Power under Mines and Quarries Act 1954 (c. 70).

regs. relating to bye-pits (made under ss. 141, 143):

Newmarket Silkstone (285).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

†Orders made under this section are liable to special Parliamentary procedure.

Class 10-Lighting, Power and Heating

Class 10-Lighting, Power and Heating-cont.

(1) Mines and quarries*-cont.

(a) SPECIAL REGULATIONS—cont.

regs. relating to friction winding (made under ss. 141, 143):

Bediay (Amdt.) (1635). Brodsworth (Amdt.) (1246).

regs. relating to shafts (made under ss. 141, 143):

Bentley (No. 2) (1055). Camborne (No. 1) (1030). Hatfield/Thorne (No. 1) (1181). Lynemouth (No. 4) (1722). Sutton Manor (No. 1) (274).

Seafield (Amdt.) (1029).

regs. relating to cinematograph lighting (made under ss. 68, 141, 143):

Bagworth (154). Barony (555). Cadley Hill (159). Craghead (255). Dawdon (1016). Easington (979). Killoch (557). Lady Victoria/Lingerwood (613). Manton (1165). Monktonhall (316). Polkemmet (580). Rawdon (1017). Seafield (243). Silverwood (1128). Snibston (317). Wearmouth (558). Whittle (1778). Williamthorpe/Grassmoor (256). Wojstanton (629).

regs. relating to electric lighting (made under ss. 68, 141, 143):

Bagworth (184). Betteshanger (1591). Bilston Glen (1145). Boldon (242). Calverton (1531). Coventry (1486). Daw Mill (215). Eppleton (1875). Hucknall (1544). Kellingley (838). Lea Hall (980). Markham (273). Measham (1779). Monktonhall (1146). Snibston (328). South Kirkby (874).

regs. relating to storage battery locomotives (made under ss. 68, 83, 141):

Blackdene (1876). Camborne (570). Levant (1236). Whiteheaps (1592).

Lynemouth (799).

regs. relating to cable reel shutter cars (made under ss. 40, 68, 141, 143):

Ellington (800).

1

regs. relating to locomotives and diesel vehicles (made under ss. 40, 83, 141, 143): Prince of Wales (1377). Cotgrave (744).

regs. relating to rope haulage (made under ss. 47, 141, 143): Brenkley (559).

(b) STOPPING UP AND REOPENING OF RIGHTS OF WAY

*OPENCAST COAL (HIGHWAY) ORDERS (REVN.) O., made by Minister of Technology under Opencast Coal Act 1958 (c. 69), sch. 10 para. 49 ... (1595).

Blue Lodge Site. City Site. Coney Warren Site. Esh Site.

Class 10-Lighting, Power and Heating-cont.

(2) Coal Industry*

OF 1969

Coal Industry Nationalisation (Variation of Trusts) Orders made by Minister of Power under Coal Industry Nationalisation Act 1946 (c. 59), as amended by Miners' Welfare Act 1952 (c. 23), s. 11.

Lynemouth Miners' Welfare Institute and Hall (83).

Miners' Welfare National Scholarship Endowment Fund and Miners' Welfare National Students Exhibitions Fund (928).

(3) Electricity

NORTH OF SCOTLAND HYDRO-ELECTRIC BD. (CONSTRUCTIONAL SCHEME NO. 40) CONFIRMATION O., made by Secretary of State under Hydro-Electric Development (S.) Act 1943 (c. 32), s. 5(4) ... (169).

CLASS 11—ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

(1) Coroners' districts (2) Fixed penalty areas

(3) Petty sessional divisions

(4) Prisons (5) Probation areas

(1) Coroners' districts*

Coroners' Districts—Orders made by Secretary of State under Coroners' (Amdt.) Act 1926 (c. 59), s. 12.

Devon (Amdt.) (1896). West Sussex (Amdt.) (872). York, North Riding (Amdt.) (560).

(2) Fixed penalty areas

Fixed Penalty (Areas)-Orders made by Secretary of State under Road Traffic Regulation Act 1967 (c. 76), s. 80.

(715). (No. 2) (1292).

(No. 3) (1574). (No. 4) (1732).

(3) Petty sessional divisions

(a) PETTY SESSIONS GENERALLY

Petty Sessional Divisions—Orders made by Secretary of State under Justices of the Peace Act 1949 (c. 101), s. 18.

Buckinghamshire (621). Denbighshire (1247).

Herefordshire-(62). (No. 2) (1385). West Suffolk (63).

SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE AND STAFFORDSHIRE POTTERIES STIPENDIARY MAGISTRATES O., made by Secretary of State under Justices of the Peace Act 1968 (c. 69), sch. 3 para. 11(1) ... (357).

SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE AND STAFFORDSHIRE POTTERIES STIPENDIARY JUSTICE COM-MISSIONERS REGS., made by Secretary of State under Justices of the Peace Act 1968 (c. 69), sch. 3 para, 14 ... (356).

(b) JUVENILE COURT PANELS*

Juvenile Court Panel—Orders made by Secretary of State under Children and Young Persons Act 1933 (c. 12), sch. 2 paras. 6, 21.

Carlisle (227).

Denbighshire (653).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

Class 11—Administration of Justice—cont.

(4) Prisons

DISCONTINUANCE OF LEGALISED POLICE CELLS (S.) RULES, made by Secretary of State under Prisons (S.) Act 1952 (c. 61), s. 14 ... (986).

(5) Probation areas*

Probation and After-Care Area-Orders made by Secretary of State under Criminal Justice Act 1948 (c. 58), s. 76, sch. 5 paras. 1, 2.

Bedfordshire (197). Cheshire (1054). Durham (37). Essex (Amdt.) (38).

Manchester and Salford (525). Newcastle and Northumberland (268). Suffolk (165).

CLASS 12—AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

(1) Diseases of animals (2) Forestry

(3) Protection of birds (4) Sea fisheries

(1) Diseases of animals*

CONTROL OF IMPORTS

IMPORTATION OF PEDIGREE ANIMALS (No. 1) O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Diseases of Animals Act 1950 (c. 36), ss. 24, 26 ... (663).

(2) Forestry

BEDGEBURY PINETUM BYELAWS made by Forestry Commissioners under Forestry Act 1967 (c. 10), s. 46 ... (312).

(3) Protection of birds

WILD BIRDS (BURRY ESTUARY SANCTUARY) O., made by Secretary of State under Protection of Birds Act 1954 (c. 30), s. 3(1) ... (1795).

(4) Sea fisheries

OVERY CREEK MUSSEL AND COCKLE FISHERY O., made by Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food under Sea Fisheries (Shellfish) Act 1967 (c. 83), s. 1 ... (1651).

CLASS 13---MISCELLANEOUS

(1) Aerodrome Roads

Minister of Transport—Orders under Airports Authority Act 1965 (c. 16), s. 12; Civil Aviation Act 1968 (c. 61), s. 10. Stansted (648).

Gatwick (647). Heathrow (646).

AERODROME TRAFFIC (PRESTWICK) O., made by Secretary of State under Airports Authority Act 1965 (c. 16), s. 12; Civil Aviation Act 1968 (c. 61), s. 10 ... (970).

(2) Banks and Banking

BARCLAYS BANK ACT 1969 (APPOINTED DAY) O., made by Board of Trade under Barclays Bank Act 1969 (c. xiii), s. 2(3) ... (1164).

NATIONAL WESTMINSTER BANK ACT 1969 (APPOINTED DAY) O., made by Board of Trade under National Westminster Bank Act 1969 (c. xxii), s. 3(1) ... (1705).

*Not printed for sale in the S.I. series.

Class 13---Miscellaneous---cont.

(3) Charities

CHARITIES (SIR JOHN SOANE'S MUSEUM) O., made by Charities Act 1960 (c. 58), s, 19(2)(9) ... (468).

(4) Civil Aviation

Air Navigation (Restriction of Flying)-Regulations made by Board of Trade under Air Navigation O. 1966(a), art. 60.

(Investiture Ceremony) (Caernarvon Castle) (832). (Naval Review) (Spithead) (574). (Torbay Naval Review) (985).

AERODROMES (DESIGNATION) (FACILITIES FOR CONSULTATION) O., made by Board of Trade under Civil Aviation Act 1968 (c. 61), s. 8 ... (721).

BRITISH OVERSEAS AIRWAYS CORPORATION (BORROWING POWERS) O., made by Board of Trade under Air Corporations Act 1967 (c. 33), s. 16 ... (1765).

SOUTHAMPTON AIRPORT (DESIGNATION) (BYELAWS) O., made by Civil Aviation Act 1968 (c. 61), s. 4 ... (883).

(5) Continental Shelf

Protection of Installations-Orders made by Minister of Power under Continental Shelf Act 1964 (c. 29), s. 2. (No. 3) (195).

(No. 4) (1322).

(6) Landlord and Tenant*

FURNISHED LETTINGS (RENT CONTROL) (WANDSWORTH DISTRICT) O., made by Minister of Housing and Local Government under Rent Act 1968 (c. 23), s. 68 ... (238).

(7) National Gallery and Tate Gallery

NATIONAL GALLERY (LENDING OUTSIDE THE UNITED KINGDOM NO. 1) O., made by Secretary of State under National Gallery and Tate Gallery Act 1954 (c. 65), s. 4(2) ... (798).

(8) Theatres

THEATRES (ADAPTATION OF ENACTMENTS) O., made by Secretary of State under Theatres Act 1968 (c. 54), s. 19 ... (1478).

TABLES OF EFFECT of the Statutory Instruments of 1969 (With certain additional information)

Table A

A CHRONOLOGICAL TABLE OF ACTS OF PARLIAMENT WHOSE OPERATION WAS AFFECTED BY STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS OF 1969 Public General Acts

Table B

A CHRONOLOGICAL TABLE OF SUBORDINATE LEGISLATION (S.R. & O. AND S.I. AND CERTAIN PREROGATIVE INSTRUMENTS) WHOSE OPERATION WAS AFFECTED BY LEGISLATION OF 1969 (ACTS AND INSTRUMENTS)

TABLE A

NOTES

1. For List of Abbreviations used in this Table, see p. ix.

2. A comprehensive table showing the effect of Acts, Measures and S.I. of 1969 on Acts and Measures is printed in the Annual Volume of Public General Acts.

EFFECT ON PUBLIC GENERAL ACTS

	Short Title	How affected and Instrument by which affected
1867	Lyon King of Arms Act 1867 (c. 17)	sch. B am., 1969/1454.
1887	Sheriffs Act 1887 (c. 55)	sch. 2 am. (W.), 1969/1276.
1898	Merchant Shipping (Mercantile Marine Fund) Act 1898 (c. 44)	sch. 2 scale of payments replaced, rules 1, 7 proviso am., Exemptions am., 1969/386.
1913	Ancient Monuments Consolidation and Amdt. Act 1913 (c. 32)	see 1969/388.†
1919	Ministry of Health Act 1919 (c. 21)	s. 5 rep., 1969/388. see 1969/388.*
1923	Salmon and Freshwater Fisheries Act 1923 (c. 16)	see 1969/388.‡
1930	Land Drainage Act 1930 (c, 44)	see 1969/388.‡
	Reservoirs (Safety Provns.) Act 1930 (c. 51)	Functions transfd. to Secy of State and Minister of Housing and Local Govt., ss. 2, 8, 10 am., 1969/1067
1931	Ancient Monuments Act 1931 (c. 16)	see 1969/388.*
1932	Destructive Imported Animals Act 1932 (c. 12)	see 1969/388.‡
1935	Herring Industry Act 1935 (c. 9)	see 1969/388.‡
1937	Physical Training and Recreation Act 1937 (c. 46)	Functions of Secy. of State for Education and Science transfd. to Min. of Housing and Local Govt., 1969/1497.
	Agriculture Act 1937 (c. 70)	see 1969/388.‡
1938	Herring Industry Act 1938 (c. 42)	see 1969/388.‡
1940	Agriculture (Miscellaneous War Provns.) Act 1940 (c. 14)	see 1969/388.‡
1941	Agriculture (Miscellaneous Provns.) Act 1941 (c. 50)	see 1969/388.‡
1944	Agriculture (Miscellaneous Provns.) Act 1944 (c. 28)	see 1969/388.‡

Functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
 Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
 Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food.

TABLE A. EFFECT ON STATUTES

	Short Title	How affected and Instrument by which affected
1945	Ministry of Fuel and Power Act 1945 (c. 19)	s. 1 am., 2, 3 rep., 5 rep. (saving) , 1969/1498.
1946	Acquisition of Land (Authorisation Proce- dure) Act 1946 (c. 49)	see 1969/388.†
	Hill Farming Act 1946 (c. 73)	see 1969/388.
	National Health Service Act 1946 (c. 81)	see 1969/388.†
1947	Statistics of Trade Act 1947 (c. 39)	s. 17 am., 1969/1498.
	Industrial Organisation and Development Act 1947 (c. 40)	Certain functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
	Agriculture Act 1947 (c. 48)	see 1969/388.‡
	Town and Country Planning (S.) Act 1947 (c. 53)	s. 12(4) functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
1948	Radioactive Substances Act 1948 (c. 37)	ss. 3, 4, 12 am., 1969/388.
	Agricultural Holdings Act 1948 (c. 63)	see 1969/388.‡
	Monopolies and Mergers Act 1948 (c. 66)	functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Secy. of State, 1969/1534.
1949	Patents Act 1949 (c. 87)	s. 40 am., 1969/1534.
	National Health Service (Amdt.) Act 1949 (c. 93)	see 1969/388.*
1951	Sea Fish Industry Act 1951 (c. 30)	see 1969/388.‡
	National Health Service Act 1951 (c. 31)	see 1969/388.* sch. am., (E. and W.) 1969/906, (S.) 1969/918.
1 952	Agriculture (Fertilisers) Act 1952 (c. 15)	see 1969/388.
	National Health Service Act 1952 (c. 25)	see 1969/388.* s. 2 am., (E. and W.) 1969/906, (S.) 1969/918.
	Agriculture (Ploughing Grants) Act 1952 (c. 35)	see 1969/388.
	Agriculture (Calf Subsidies) Act 1952 (c. 62)	see 1969/388.
1 95 3	White Fish and Herring Industries Act 1953 (c. 17)	see 1969/388.‡

 Functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
 Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
 Functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food.

‡ Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food.

.

TABLE A. EFFECT ON STATUTES

	Short Title	How affected and Instrument by which affected
1953	Post Office Act 1953 (c. 36)	rep. (exc. ss. 50, 60, 61, 64, 65, 65A (Jersey) 1969/1366, (Guernsey) 1969 1367.
		ss. 16, 17, 70, 87 am., 1969/1368.
	Historic Buildings and Ancient Monuments Act 1953 (c. 49)	see 1969/388.†
1 954	Protection of Birds Act 1954 (c. 30)	see 1969/388.‡
	Landlord and Tenant Act 1954 (c. 56)	s. 60 functions of Bd of Trade transfd to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
	Pests Act 1954 (c. 68)	see 1969/388.‡
1 955	Fisheries Act 1955 (c. 7)	see 1969/388.‡
1956	Therapeutic Substances Act 1956 (c. 25)	ss. 4, 8, 9 am., 1969/388.
	Finance Act 1956 (c. 54)	see 1969/388.†
	Restrictive Trade Practices Act 1956 (c. 68)	Pt. I (ss. 1-23) and certain functions in Pt. III transfd. from Bd. of Trade to Secy. of State, 1969/1534.
1957	House of Commons Disgualification Act 1957 (c. 20)	sch. 2 am., 1969/1498.
	White Fish and Herring Industries Act 1957 (c. 22)	see 1969/388.‡
	Dentists Act 1957 (c. 28)	sch. 1 para. 14 am., 1969/388.
	Agriculture Act 1957 (c. 57)	see 1969/388.‡
	Coal-Mining (Subsidence) Act 1957 (c. 59)	see 1969/388.†
958	Agricultural Marketing Act 1958 (c. 47)	see 1969/388.‡
959	Agriculture (Small Farmers) Act 1959 (c. 12)	see 1969/388.
	Agricultural Improvement Grants Act 1959 (c. 31)	see 1969/388.
	Licensing (S.) Act 1959 (c. 51)	sch. 1 Pt. II am. 1969/1019.
	Weeds Act 1959 (c. 54)	see 1969/388.
960	Local Employment Act 1960 (c. 18)	Pts. I (ss. 1-15), II (ss. 16-20), Pt. III ss. 26(2), 27, 28(2)(3)(a) functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
	Horticulture Act 1960 (c. 22)	see 1969/388.‡
	Professions Supplementary to Medicine Act 1960 (c. 66)	sch. 1 para. 1 am., 1969/388.

 Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
 Functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food.

[‡] Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food.

	Short Title	How affected and Instrument by which affected
1961	National Health Service Act 1961 (c. 19)	see 1969/388.*
1962	Commonwealth Immigrants Act 1962 (c. 21)	s. 16 am., 1969/388.
	Health Visiting and Social Work (Training) Act 1962 (c. 33)	s. 7 am., 1969/388.
	Town and Country Planning Act 1962 (c. 38)	ss. 38, 39 functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
1963	Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 (c. 2)	sch. 5 para. 3 am., 1969/1605.
	Purchase Tax Act 1963 (c. 9)	sch. 1 groups 6, 7, 12, 19A am., 1969/1736.
	Agriculture (Miscellaneous Provns.) Act 1963 (c. 11)	see 1969/388.‡
	Weights and Measures Act 1963 (c. 31)	s. 10 am., 1969/388.
	Water Resources Act 1963 (c. 38)	see 1969/388.‡
1964	Television Act 1964 (c. 21)	s. 13 am., 1969/875.
	Agriculture and Horticulture Act 1964 (c. 28)	see 1969/388.‡
	Harbours Act 1964 (c. 40)	see 1969/388.‡
	Shipping Contracts and Commercial Docu- ments Act 1964 (c. 87)	s. 2 am., 1969/1498.
	Ministers of the Crown Act 1964 (c. 98)	sch. 2 Pt. II am., 1969/1498.
1965	Science and Technology Act 1965 (c. 4)	s. 5 am., 1969/1498.
	Ministerial Salaries and Members' Pensions Act 1965 (c. 11)	sch. 4 am., 1969/1498.
	Cereals Marketing Act 1965 (c. 14)	see 1969/388.‡
	Dangerous Drugs Act 1965 (c. 15)	sch. Pt. I am., 1969/738.
	Teaching Council (S.) Act 1965 (c. 19)	sch. 1 am., 1969/586.
	Finance Act 1965 (c. 25)	see 1969/388.‡
	Control of Office and Industrial Develop- ment Act 1965 (c. 33)	Pt. I functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Housing and Local Govt. and Secy. of State, Pt. II functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
	Monopolies and Mergers Act 1965 (c. 50)	Functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Secy. of State, sch. 1 para. 6 am., 1969/1534.
	National Insurance Act 1965 (c. 51)	s. 49 am., 1969/289.

Functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
 ‡ Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food.

	Short Title	How affected and Instrument by which affected
1965	National Health Service Contributions Act 1965 (c. 54)	s. 1 am., 1969/388.
	Ministerial Salaries Consolidation Act 1965 (c. 58)	s. 2, sch. 1 am., 1969/1498.
	Superannuation Act 1965 (c. 74)	sch. 8 am., 1969/349, 665.
1966	Mines (Working Facilities and Support) Act 1966 (c. 4)	see 1969/388.†
	National Health Service Act 1966 (c. 8)	s. 4 am., 1969/388. see 1969/388.*
	Ministry of Social Security Act 1966 (c. 20)	sch. 2 Pt. II am., 1969/1036.
	Docks and Harbours Act 1966 (c. 28)	sch. 1 am., 1969/1209.
	Selective Employment Payments Act 1966 (c. 32)	ss. 1, 2 am., 1969/867. sch. 1 Pt. II am., 1969/255. sch. 1 Pts. I, II am., 1969/1900.
	Prices and Incomes Act 1966 (c. 33)	sch. 2 replaced, 1969/1891.
	Industrial Development Act 1966 (c. 34)	Pts. I-III functions of Bd. of Trad transfd. to Min. of Technology, s. 1 am., 1969/1498.
	Sea Fisheries Regulation Act 1966 (c. 38)	see 1969/388.‡
	Industrial Reorganisation Corporation Act 1966 (c. 50)	Functions of Secy. of State transfd. t Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
967	Parliamentary Commissioner Act 1967 (c. 13)	sch. 2 am., 1969/1498.
	Agriculture Act 1967 (c. 22)	see 1969/388.‡ s. 9 am., 1969/1534.
	Housing Subsidies Act 1967 (c. 29)	s. 28 mod., 1969/1626.
	Air Corporations Act 1967 (c. 33)	s. 16 am., 1969/1765. (Local S.I.).
	National Health Service (Family Planning) Act 1967 (c. 39)	see 1969/388.*
	Finance Act 1967 (c. 54)	 s. 40 am., 1969/535. s. 3 functions of Secy. of State transformer to Treasury, 1969/1498.
	Sea Fisheries (Shellfish) Act 1967 (c. 83)	see 1969/388.‡
	Abortion Act 1967 (c. 87)	s. 2 am., 1969/388.
968	Administration of Justice Act 1968 (c. 5)	s. 1 am., 1969/862.
	National Loans Act 1968 (c. 13)	s. 4 am., 1969/998.
	New Towns (S.) Act 1968 (c. 16)	ss. 38, 39 am., 1969/453.

Functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture,
Fisheries and Food.

	Short Title	How affected and Instrument by which affected
1968	Firearms Act 1968 (c. 27)	sch. 4 para. 4 replaced (E. and W.) 1969/1219, (S.) 1969/1453.
	Industrial Expansion Act 1968 (c. 32)	s. 1 am., 1969/1498.
	Agriculture (Miscellaneous Provns.) Act 1968 (c. 34)	see 1969/388.†‡
	Health Services and Public Health Act 1968 (c. 46)	see 1969/388.* ss. 59, 61 am., 1969/388.
	Restrictive Trade Practices Act 1968 (c. 66)	s. 2 am., 1969/1498. Certain functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Secy. of State, s. 3 am., 1969/1534.
	Medicines Act 1968 (c. 67)	ss. 1, 5 am., 1969/388.
	Town and Country Planning Act 1968 (c. 72)	see 1969/388.† ss. 83(1) functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 88(2) functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Housing and Local Govt., 1969/1498.
	Transport Act 1968 (c. 73)	Pt. V ss. 59–94 mod., 1969/1636.
	Customs (Import Deposits) Act 1968 (c. 74)	sch. 1 am., 1969/240.
	Sea Fisheries Act 1968 (c. 77)	see 1969/388.‡
1969	Town and Country Planning (S.) Act 1969 (c. 30)	s. 84(1) functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
	Iron and Steel Act 1969 (c. 45)	s. 11(1) functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology, 1969/1498.
	Post Office Act 1969 (c. 48)	 ss. 12, 13, 20, 23 rep., 28, 29 am., 30 64, 73, 79 rep., 80 am., 84 rep., sch. 9 am., (Jersey) 1969/1366, (Guernsey) 1969/1367. ss. 30, 133, sch. 5 am., 1969/1368. sch. 9 para. 36 functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Technology 1969/1498.

Functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State.
Certain functions as to Wales transferred to Secy. of State and Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food.

.

•

TABLE B

A CHRONOLOGICAL TABLE OF SUBORDINATE LEGISLATION

(S.R. & O. AND S.I. AND CERTAIN PREROGATIVE INSTRUMENTS)

WHOSE OPERATION WAS AFFECTED BY

LEGISLATION OF 1969 (ACTS AND INSTRUMENTS)

NOTES

- 1. For List of Abbreviations used in this Table, see p. ix.
- 2. In Col. 2, Volume references given in brackets after the titles of instruments have the following significance:—

"Rev., 1903" indicates Statutory Rules and Orders Revised (2nd Edition, to 31 Dec. 1903).

"Rev." indicates Statutory Rules and Orders and Statutory Instruments Revised (3rd Edition, to 31 Dec. 1948).

Where neither of these appears, the reference is to the Annual Volume of S.R. & O. (1890 to 1947) or S.I. (1948 onwards) for the year shown (in heavy type) in col. 1.

The Roman numeral indicates the Volume or Part number of the Edition or year concerned.

		<u> </u>
Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1839 13 Feb.	St. Helena, Supreme Ct. and appeals to H.M. in Council—O. in C. 1839 (Rev. XX, p. 559)	r., 1969/857.
1852 5 Apr.	St. Helena, Powers of Governor—O. in C. 1852 (Rev. XX, p. 570)	r., 1969/857.
1871 29 June	Trial of the Pyx O. in C. 1871 (Rev. IV, p. 537)	am., 1969/148.
1878 22 Feb.	Wording of Crown Office documents and publication of Royal Proclam.— O. in C. (Rev. III, p. 1009)	sch. rules 1 am., 2 r., 4 am., 1969/1070.
29 June	St. Helena Supreme Ct., Assessors- O. in C. 1878 (Rev. XX, p. 571)	r., 1969/857.
1910 10 Jan.	St. Helena, summoning of justices as assessors in civil or criminal trials— O. in C. 1910 (Rev. XX, p. 572)	r., 1969/857.
1912 69	Irish Land (Finance) Rules 1912 (1912, p. 405)	rule 16 am., 1969/851.
1862	British Solomon Is. Maritime O. in C. 1912 (Rev. XIV, p. 28)	art. 9A inserted, 1969/1061.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1917 1018	New Hebrides Maritime O. in C. 1917	art. 9A inserted, 1969/1062.
14 Feb.	(Rev. XIV, p. 36) Hong Kong R. Instructions 1917	cl. II, X, XIII, XIX, XXIV am., Addnl. Instructions 11.3.69 (1969 I, p. 1748).
1920 803	Victory Bonds (Post Office Issue), drawing—Regs. 1920 (Rev. XV, p. 439)	regs. 2, 3, 4 r., 5 replaced, 1969/1326.
1921 622	Fees for certificates of Savings Bank Rules, Awards, etc.—Warrant 1921 (Rev. XX, p. 606)	art. 1 am., 1969/1852.
1925 788	Post Office Register Regs. 1925 (Rev. XV, p. 448)	regs. 2, 4, 6, 13, 15, 26, 38, 39, 41, 42 am., sch. 2 replaced, 1969/1310.
1 093	Land Registration Rules 1925 (Rev. XII, p. 81)	rules 88, 138, 292, 293, 294 sch. forms 18, 79, 81 r., 1969/1179.
1927 1184	Supreme Ct. Funds Rules 1927 (1927, p. 1638)	rule 78 am., 1969/206.
1928 133	Foot and Mouth Disease O. 1928 (Rev. II, p. 499)	arts. 1, 3, 5, 6, 10, 11, 13, 14, 16, 17, 20 am., 22, 23 r., 26 sch. 1 forms A, C am., D replaced, E am., 1969/1444.
922	Importation of Dogs and Cats O. 1928 (Rev. II, p. 399)	art. 2-4 am., 1969/1743.
1929 831	Companies (Bd. of Trade) Fees O. 1929 (Rev. IV, p. 749)	r., 1969/519.
1048	Trustee Savings Banks Regs. 1929 (Rev. XX, p. 584)	regs. 2, 16, 29 am., 1969/1700.
1930 40	Post Office Register (Trustee Savings Banks) Regs. 1930 (Rev. XV, p. 473)	gen. am., regs. 4 am., 6 replaced, 10 am., 1969/1311.
211	Land Registration Rules 1930 (Rev. XII, p. 167)	r., 1969/1179.
220	Land Registration Fee O. 1930 (Rev. XII, p. 172)	First Registrations—para. XII am., Abatement of Fees—No. 10 r., 1969/1441.
1064	Companies (Bd. of Trade) Fees O. 1930 (Rev. IV, p. 749)	r., 1969/519.
1931 1140	Asbestos Industry Regs. 1931 (Rev. VII, p. 181)	r., 1969/690.
1932 560	Agricultural Marketing (Facilities Ctee.) Regs. 1932 (Rev. I, p. 160)	reg. 9 functions transfd. 1969/388.

XXVIII TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1932 715	Agricultural Marketing (Consumers' Ctee.) Regs. 1932 (Rev. I, p. 158)	reg. 13 functions transfd. 1969/388.
1933 774	Approved School Rules 1933 (Rev. III, p. 788)	rule 30A am., 1969/1304.
789	Milk Marketing Scheme (Approval) O. 1933 (Rev. 1, p. 224)	scheme— paras. 59(c), 60 functions transfd 1969/388. para. 51 am. , 1969/1812.
1149	Savings Certificates Regs. 1933 (Rev. XV, p. 309)	reg. 4 am., 1969/541. gen. am., regs. 1 am., 3 r., 6, 26, 32 am. 35 replaced, 37 am., 38 r., 40 am. sch. 1 r., 1969/1334.
1935 488	Sheriff Ct., solicitors', etc. fees—A.S. 1935 (Rev. XX, p. 880)	c. IV am., 1969/1807.
836	Hong Kong Divorce Jurisdiction O. in C. 1935 (Rev. VI, p. 18)	art. 3 am., 1969/1060.
Instrt.		
not S.I. 3 Oct.	St. Helena, Administration of Justice O. in C. 1839-Amdg. O. in C. 1935 (Rev. XX, p. 568)	r., 1969/857.
1936 30	Hong Kong (Non-Domiciled Parties) Divorce Rules 1936 (Rev. VI, p. 992)	r., 1969/1837.
626	County Ct. Rules 1936 (1936 I, p. 282)	O. 2, 8, 11, 15, 16, 25, 35, 37, 46, 47 am., Appx. A forms am., 1969/585.
1244	Heavy Goods Vehicles (Driver's Licences) Regs. 1936 (Rev. XX, p. 478)	r., 1969/903.
1302	Land Registration Rules 1936 (Noted Rev. XII, p. 167)	r., 1969/1179.
1937 250	Firearms Rules 1937 (Rev. II, p. 763)	r., 1969/1219.
309	Firearms (S.) Rules 1937 (Rev. II, p. 775)	r., 1969/1453.
1217	Indian Civil Service Family Pension Fund Rules (Rev. X, p. 715)	rules 26A, 26C am., sch. 7 replaced, 1969/1149.
1226	Indian Military Service Family Pension Fund Rules 1937 (Rev. X, p. 632)	rule 14 am., 14B inserted, 1969/400.
1938 451	Heavy Goods Vehicles (Driver's Licences) (Amdt.) Regs. 1938 (Rev. XX, p. 478)	r., 1969/903.
661	Trade Marks Rules 1938 (Rev. XXIII, p. 3)	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/522.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1938 1434	Foot and Mouth Disease (Infected Areas Restrictions) O. 1938 (Rev. II, p. 528)	gen. am., arts. 2—7 am., 7A-7C inserted, 9, 11 am., 13 replaced, 14 inserted, 17, 21 sch. 1 am., 1969/1445.
1435	Foot and Mouth Disease (Controlled Areas Restrictions) General O. 1938 (Rev. II, p. 520)	gen. am., arts. 4—7, 11, 15 sch. am., 1969/1446.
1940 2107	Keeper of the Registers and Records of Scotland, disposal of documents	r. (Sheriff Cts.), 1969/1756.
1945 698	Provision of Milk and Meals Regs. 1945 (Rev. VI, p. 380)	r., 1969/483.
1946 137	Family Allowances (Making of Claims and Payments) Regs. 1946 (Rev. VII, p. 616)	regs. 1 am., 10A inserted, 13 am., 1969/288. regs. 1 am., 8 replaced, 9, 10A am., 1969/1135.
138	Family Allowances (Qualifications) Regs. 1946 (Rev. VII, p. 607)	r., 1969/212.
1708 .	Pensions Appeal Tribunals (E. and W.) (Amdt.) Rules 1946 (Rev. XVII, p. 733)	sch. 2 am., 1969/931.
1709	Pensions Appeal Tribunals (S.) Rules 1946 (Rev. XVII, p. 752)	sch. 2 am., 1969/1585.
· 2105	Isles of Scilly (Housing) O. 1946 (Rev. XII, p. 572)	art. 3 am., 1969/637.
1947 1245	National Insurance (Modification of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) Regs. 1947 (Rev. XVI, p. 273)	r., 1969/793.
1421	Trial of the Pyx O. 1947 (Rev. IV, p. 541)	r., 1969/148.
1531	Federated Superannuation System for Universities (Pensions Increase) Regs. 1947 (Rev. XVII, p. 628)	regs. 2, 3 am., 1969/1321.
1675	National Insurance (Modification of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) Amdt. Regs. 1947 (1947 I, p. 1507)	r., 1969/793.
1778	Double Taxation Relief (Taxes on Income) (Seychelles) O. 1947 (Rev. X, p. 486)	sch. paras. 1, 6, 13 am., 1969/379.
1948 55	National Insurance (Pensions, Existing Beneficiaries and Other Persons) (Transitional) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 36)	regs. 9, 10 am., schs. 1–3 replaced, 1969/1361.

,

XXX TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1948 60	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds, etc.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 541)	r., 1969/297.
167	Isles of Scilly (National Health Service) O. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 807)	sch. am., 1969/355.
185	Agriculture (Calculation of Value for Compensation) Regs. 1948 (Rev. I, p. 821)	r., 1969/1704.
594	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds.) (S.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 841)	regs. 2, 4 am., 1969/437.
612	National Insurance (Pensions, Existing Contributors) (Transitional) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 18)	reg. 11 am., sch. 2 replaced, 5 am., 1969/1361.
944	Teachers Pensions (National Insurance Mod.) (S.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. VI, p. 823)	regs. 2, 3 r., 1969/77.
1041	National Insurance (Claims and Pay- ments) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 313)	regs. 12 replaced, 18 am., 1969/289. sch. 2 Pt. II am., 1969/339. regs. 1, 9, 10, 12 sch. 2 Pt. II am., 1969/1135.
1225	National Insurance (Mod. of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) Amdt. Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 284)	r., 1969/793.
1239	National Health Service (Executive Councils and Dental Estimates Bd.) Financial Regs. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 716)	r., 1969/1581.
1261	National Insurance (Widow's Benefit and Retirement Pensions) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 207)	sch. replaced, 1969/1361.
1274	National Insurance and Industrial Injuries (Collection of Contributions) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 148)	regs. 10A, 11 am., 1969/1362.
1301	National Health Service (Joint Pricing Cttee. for E.) O. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 704)	arts. 12 am., 15–18 r., 1969/1781.
1390	National Health Service (Appointment of Medical and Dental Officers) (S.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 854)	regs. 5, 6 am., 1969/257.
1414	National Health Service (Hospital Accounts and Financial Provns.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 734)	r., 1969/1582.
1417	National Insurance (Contributions) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 164)	r., 1969/1696.

•

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1948 1425	National Insurance (Classification) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XVI, p. 95)	sch. 1 paras. 9 am., 33, 36 r., 39 replaced, 1969/1135. sch. 1 paras. 8 am., 11 inserted, 32, 34–44A, 46–53 am., 1969/1362.
1488	National Health Service (Welsh Joint Pricing Cttce.) O. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 711)	art. 12 am., 15–18 r., 1969/1774.
1494	National Health Service (Finance of Executive Councils and Scottish Dental Estimates Bd.) (S.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 996)	r., 1969/1612.
1596	National Health Service (Drug Accounts Cttee.) (S.) O. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 989)	arts. 10 am., 13–16 r., 1969/1641.
2038	National Health Service (Hospital Accounts and Financial Provns.) (S.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. XV, p. 1003)	r., 1969/1611.
2361	Air Corporations (Pensions) Regs. 1948 (Rev. I, p. 1275)	sch. am., 1969/834.
2595	Voluntary Homes (Registration) (S.) Regs. 1948 (Rev. III, p. 806)	r., 1969/1622.
2677	Horse Breeding Rules 1948 (Rev. II, p. 707)	rule 13 sch. 2 forms A, F am., 1969/1137.
1 949 316	Enrolment of Deeds (Change of Name) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 3997)	reg. 8 replaced, 1969/1432.
330	Companies (Winding-up) Rules 1949 (1949 I, p. 789)	rule 72 am., 1969/1177.
352	National Insurance (New Entrants Transitional) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 2737)	reg. 5 am., sch. 2 am., 1969/1361.
632	National Insurance (Mod. of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) (Amdt.) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 2750)	r., 1969/793.
850	Companies (Bd. of Trade) Fees O. 1949 (1949 I, p. 930)	r., 1969/519.
1461	National Insurance (Hospital In- Patients) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 2718)	regs. 3-6A am., 1969/1361.
1464	Superannuation (Local Govt. and Public Bds.) Interchange Rules 1949 (1949 I, p. 3075)	r., 1969/997.
1466	National Insurance (Mod. of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) (Amdt. No. 2) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 2752)	r., 1969/793.

xxxi

XXXII TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

		,
Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1949 1668	National Assistance (Registration of Homes) (S.) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 2582)	r., 1969/1622.
1912	Livestock (Licensing of Boars) (S.) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 482)	regs. 2, 7 am., 12 replaced, sch. 1, 2 am., 1969/1155.
2058	County Cts. Districts O. 1949 (1949 I, p. 955)	sch. 1 am., 1969/295, 1178, 1397.
2199	Double Taxation Relief (Taxes on Income) (Swaziland) O. 1949 (1949 I, p. 2309)	superseded, 1969/380.
2368	Designs Rules 1949 (1949 I, p. 1417)	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/481.
2441	Business Names Rules 1949 (1949 I, p. 531)	rule 9, Appx. forms R.B.N. I, 1A, 1B, 1C, 3, 3A, 3B am., 1969/1330.
2452	Agricultural Marketing (Ctee, of In- vestigation) Regs. 1949 (1949 I, p. 32)	reg. 19 functions transfd. 1969/388.
1950 330	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1950 (1950 II, p. 15)	r., 1969/1696.
392	Patents Appeal Tribunal Rules 1950 (1950 II, p. 201)	rule 5A am., 1969/500.
1195	Double Taxation Relief (Taxes on Income) (Denmark) O. 1950 (1950 I, p. 1019)	sch. arts. I, II, am., V r., VII, VIII replaced, VIIIA inserted, XVI replaced, XVII, XIX am., XXII replaced, 1969/1068.
1250	Representation of the People (S.) Regs. 1950 (Rev XX, p. 56)	r. (saving), 1969/912.
1254	Representation of the People Regs. 1950 (Rev. XX, p. 7)	r. (saving), 1969/904.
1255	Representation of the People (N.I.) Regs. 1950 (Rev. XX, p. 105)	r. (saving), 1969/905.
1539	Superannuation (Transfers between the Civil Service and Public Bds.) Rules 1950 (1950 II, p. 291)	sch. am., 1969/1382.
1544	Industrial Assurance (Deposits etc.) Rules 1950 (1950 I, p. 1102)	r., 1969/1654.
1869	Agricultural Marketing (Re-organisa- tion Commn.) Regs. 1950 (1950 I, p. 16)	reg. 14 functions transfd. 1969/388.
1947	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1950 (1950 II, p. 20)	r., 1969/1696.
1951 266	Rural District Council Election Rules 1951 (1951 II, p. 361)	r., 1969/757.

***	ł	

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1951 267	Urban District Council Election Rules 1951 (1951 II, p. 385)	г., 1969/756.
309	Superannuation (English Local Govt. and Is. of Man) Interchange Rules 1951 (1951 II, p. 148)	rules 1, 2, 4 am., 7 r., 12-14 inserted, 1969/710.
377	Enrolment of Deeds (Change of Name) (Amdt.) Regs. 1951 (Noted Rev. XXII, p. 258)	superseded, 1969/1432.
843	National Health Service (Charges for Appliances) Regs. 1951 (1951 I, p. 1389)	reg. 3 replaced, 1969/906.
861	National Health Service (General Dental and Supplementary Ophthal- mic Services) (S.) Regs. 1951 (1951 I, p. 1412)	reg. 5 am., 1969/918.
862	National Health Service (Charges for Appliances) (S.) Regs. 1951 (1951 I, p. 1411)	reg. 2 replaced, 1969/918.
1653	Civil Aviation (Investigation of Accidents) Regs. 1951 (1951 1, p. 234)	r., 1969/833 .
1952 170	Agriculture (Calculation of Value for Compensation) Amdt. Regs. 1952 (1952 I, p. 40)	r., 1969/1704.
. 868	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) O. 1952 (1952 I, p. 565)	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.
900	Public Service Vehicles (Licences and Certificates) Regs. 1952 (1952 III, p. 2907)	regs. 10, 17, 24, 41 am., Pt. VIII (regs. 49-51) inserted, 1969/32.
937	Superannuation (English Local Govt. and N.I.) Interchange Rules 1952 (1952 II, p. 2354)	rules 1, 2, 4 am., 7 r., 12—15 inserted 1969/710.
938	National Insurance (Mod. of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) (Amdt.) Regs. 1952 (1952 II, p. 2192)	г., 1969/793.
1032	Civil Aviation Act (Is. of Man) O. 1952 (1952 I, p. 561)	sch. am., 1969/594.
1046	Licensing of Bulls (S.) Regs. 1952 (1952 L p. 158)	regs. 2, 7 am., 15 replaced, sch. 2 am. 1969/1154.
1393	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1952 (1952 II, p. 2140)	r., 1969/1696.
1457	Family Allowances (Conditions for Increase of Allowance) Regs. 1952 (1952 I, p. 996)	reg. 3 r., 1969/212.
1469	Firearms Rules 1952 (1952 I, p. 176)	r., 1969/1219.

•

XXXIV TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1952 1617	Agriculture (Calculation of Value for Compensation) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1952 (1952 I, p. 41)	r., 1969/1704.
1792	Firearms (S.) Rules 1952 (1952 I, p. 179)	r., 1969/1453.
18 9 4	Representation of the People (N.I.) Regs. 1952 (1952 III, p. 2821)	r. (saving), 1969/905.
1900	Wireless Telegraphy (Channel Is.) O. 1952 (1952 III, p. 3414)	sch. am., 1969/1369.
1 999	Family Allowances (Qualifications) Amdt. Regs. 1952 (1952 I, p. 1001)	r., 1969/212.
2113	Bankruptcy Rules 1952 (1952 I, p. 213)	rule 123 am., 1969/1007. rule 70 am., 1969/1162.
2117	Companies (Bd. of Trade) Fees O. 1952 (1952 I, p. 624)	r., 1969/519.
1953 121	Federated Superannuation System for Universities (Pensions Increase) Regs. 1953 (1953 II, p. 1527)	regs. 2, 3 am., 1969/1321.
456 ·	Agriculture (Calculation of Value for Compensation) Amdt. Regs. 1953 (1953 I, p. 2)	r., 1969/1704.
495	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1953 (1953 I, p. 1371)	r., 1969/1696.
591	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) O. 1953 (1953 I, p. 275)	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.
1059	Family Allowances (Qualifications) Amdt. Regs. 1953 (1953 I, p. 746)	r., 1969/212.
1107	Representation of the People Regs. 1953 (1953 II, p. 1757)	r. (saving), 1969/904.
1108	Representation of the People (N.I.) Regs. 1953 (1953 II, p. 1760)	r. (saving), 1969/905.
1109	Representation of the People (S.) Regs. 1953 (1953 II, p. 1763)	r. (saving), 1969/912.
1544	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1953 (1953 I, p. 1372)	r., 1969/1696.
1669	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) (No. 2) O. 1953 (1953 I, p. 277)	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.
1671	Aliens O. 1953 (1953 I, p. 94)	arts. 30, 32, 33 am., 1969/388.
1954 14	Coroners' Records (Fees for Copies) Rules 1954 (1954 I, p. 514)	r., 1969/1511.

٠

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1954 189	National Insurance (Maternity Benefit , and Miscellaneous Provns.) Regs. 1954 (1954 I, p. 1387)	regs. 3, 13 am., 1969/1361. reg. 20 r., sch. 1 am., 1969/1696.
224	National Health Service (Executive Councils) Regs. 1954 (1954 I, p. 1270)	r., 1969/352.
370	Pedestrian Crossing Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1948)	reg. 2 am., 1969/888.
498	Representation of the People Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1921)	r. (saving), 1969/904.
499	Representation of the People (N.I.) Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1923)	r. (saving), 1969/905.
515	Representation of the People (S.) Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1922)	r. (saving), 1969/912.
641	National Insurance and Industrial Injuries (Switzerland) O. 1954 (1954 I, p. 1422)	r., 1969/384.
796	Non-Contentious Probate Rules 1954 (1954 II, p. 2202)	rules 2, 3, 21, 38 am., 1969/1689.
830	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) O. 1954 (1954 I, p. 463)	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.
1048	Local Govt. Superannuation (Benefits) Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1537)	regs. 2, 20, sch. 3 am., 1969/793.
.1192	Local Govt. Superannuation (Administration) Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1570)	regs. 2, 6 am., 13A inserted, 16 am., 1969/793.
1207	National Insurance (Mod. of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) (Amdt.) Regs. 1954 (1954 I, p. 1408)	r., 1969/793.
1212	Local Govt. Superannuation (Transfer Value) Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1723)	Pt. IV, sch. 5 r., 1969/793.
1224	Local Govt. Superannuation (Actuarial Valuations) Regs. 1954 (1954 II, p. 1537)	regs. 5, 7 am., sch. 2 form A replaced, form H am., 1969/793.
1484	Rural District Council Election Rules 1954 (1954 II, p. 1919)	r., 1969/757.
1485	Urban District Council Election Rules 1954 (1954 II, p. 1920)	r., 1969/756.
1616	Firearms Rules 1954 (1954 I, p. 160)	r., 1969/1219.
1955 75	Firearms (S.) Rules 1955 (1955 I, p. 223)	r., 1969/1453.
120	Midwives Rules 1955 (1955 I, p. 1145)	annex s. D r., 1969/1440.
709	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) O. 1955 (1955 I, p. 458)	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.

÷

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1955 1125	Cinematograph (Safety) (S.) Regs. 1955 (1955 I, p. 326)	reg. 8 am., 31A inserted, 1969/1575.
1494	Superannuation (Local Govt. and National Health Service) Interchange Rules 1955 (1955 II, p. 1758)	rules 2-4 am., 8 r., 13-15 inserted, 1969 710.
1546	Superannuation (Local Govt. and Public Bds.) Interchange (Amdt.) Rules 1955 (1955 II, p. 1782)	r., 1969/997.
1602	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1955 (1955 I, p. 1629)	r., 1969/1696.
1956 162	Rules of Procedure (Army) 1956 (1956 I, p. 213)	rules 5, 62, schs. 1, 3, 4 am., 1969/680.
163	Rules of Procedure (Air Force) 1956 (1956 II, p. 2020)	rule 62, schs. 3, 4 am., 1969/679.
715	Ulster and Colonial Savings Certifi- cates (Income Tax Exemption) Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1086)	reg. 3 am., 1969/542.
1048	Conveyance in Harbours of Govt. Explosives and Explosives of Visiting Forces Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 841)	r., 1969/18.
1049	Conveyance by Rail of Govt. Explosives and Explosives of Visiting Forces Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 886)	r., 1969/19.
1050	Conveyance by Road of Govt. Explo- sives and Explosives of Visiting Forces Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 896)	r., 1969/20.
1075	National Health Service (Executive Councils) Amdt. Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1552)	r., 1969/352.
1077	National Health Service (Service Ctees. and Tribunal) Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1554)	regs. 2–4, 20–22, 48, schs. 1, 3 am., 1969 354.
1078	National Health Service (Supplemen- tary Ophthalmic Services) Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1524)	gen. am., regs. 2, 4, 6, 7, 11, 18 am., 21 r., sch. 3 am., 1969/351. reg. 14, sch. 3 am., 1969/906.
1427	Licensing of Bulls (E. and W.) Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 196)	r., 1969/1139.
1428	Licensing of Boars (E. and W.) Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 188)	regs. 3, 8 am., 14 replaced, schs. 1, 2 am. 1969/1138.
1657	Premium Savings Bonds Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1489)	generally am., regs. 1, 4, 17, 23 am. 26 replaced, 1969/1333.
4669	Post Office Register (Amdt.) (No. 2) Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1485)	reg. 2 r., 1969/1310.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1956 1793	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds. etc.) Amdt. Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1512)	r., 1969/297.
1938	Federated Superannuation System for Universities (Pensions Increase) Regs. 1956 (1956 II, p. 1725)	regs. 2, 3 am., 1969/1321
2020	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1956 (1956 I, p. 1639)	r., 1969/1696.
1957 356	Teachers (Superannuation) (S.) Regs. 1957 (1957 I, p. 733)	r., 1969/77.
467	Importation of Horses, Asses and Mules O. 1957 (1957 I, p. 159)	r., 1969/915.
485	Public Trustee (Fees) O. 1957 (1957 II, p. 2578)	r., 1969/513.
525	Road and Rail Traffic Act (Exemption) Regs. 1957 (1957 II, p. 2148)	r., 1969/1349.
777	Representation of the People (S.) Regs. 1957 (1957 II, p. 1949)	r. (saving), 1969/912.
855	National Insurance (Cyprus) O. 1957 (1957 I, p. 1649)	r., 1969/1494.
1074	Motor Vehicles (International Circu- lation) O. 1957 (1957 II, p. 2154)	art. 5 am., 1969/1086.
1155	Superannuation (English Local Govt. and N.I. Civil Service) Interchange Rules 1957 (1957 II, p. 1774)	rules 2, 3, 5 am., 6, 9 r., 13–16 inserted, 1969/710.
1157	Landlord and Tenant (Notices) Regs. 1957 (1957 I, p. 1230)	appx. forms 7, 9 replaced, 12 am., 16 inserted, 1969/1771.
1 299	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1957 (1957 I, p. 1635)	r., 1969/1696.
1835	National Insurance (Child's Special Allowance) Regs. 1957 (1957 I, p. 1523)	sch. am., 1969/1696.
2176	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1957 (1957 I, p. 1642)	r., 1969/1696.
2197	Superannuation (English Local Govt. and N.I. Health Service) Interchange Rules 1957 (1957 II, p. 1783)	rules 2-4, 6 am., 8 r., 12-14 inserted, 1969/710.
2224	Judicial Cttee, Rules 1957 (1957 I, p. 1205)	sch. Arrangement of Rules, rule 11 am. 11A inserted, 22–24, 29, 34 am., 1969, 365.
1958 101	Roval Irish Constabulary (Widows' Pensions) Regs. 1958 (1958 I, p. 354)	regs. 1, 2 am., 1969/1517.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1958 426	Federation of Malaya (Appeals to Privy Council) O. in C. 1958 (1958 I, p. 1322)	art. 5, sch. 2 am., 1969/369.
744	Licensing of Bulls (E. and W.) Amdt. Regs. 1958 (1958 I, p. 196)	r., 1969/1139.
1041	Pensioners' Declarations Rules 1958 (1958 II, p. 1803)	rule 3 am., 1969/1888.
1181	Govt. Annuities Payment Regs. 1958 (1958 I, p. 1232)	reg. 6 am., 1969/1327.
1402	Superannuation (Local Govt. and Overseas Employment) Interchange (S.) Rules 1958 (1958 II, p. 1857)	r. (saving), 1969/1642.
1416	Superannuation (Local Govt. and Overseas Employment) Interchange Rules 1958 (1958 II, p. 1845)	r. (saving), 1969/975.
1514	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) O. 1958 (1958 I, p. 303)	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.
1595	Teachers (Superannuation) (S.) (Amdt. No. 1) Regs. 1958 (1958 I, p. 1077)	r., 1969/77.
1778	Agriculture (Spring Traps) (S.) O. 1958 (1958 I, p. 159)	spent on enactment of Agriculture (Spring Traps) (S.) Act 1969 (c. 26).
1976	Import Duty Reliefs (No. 4) O. 1958 (1958 I, p. 797)	r. (saving), 1969/1339.
2191	International Sugar Council (Immuni- ties and Privileges) O. 1958 (1958 I, p. 956)	r., 1969/734.
1959 277	Milk and Dairies (General) Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1351)	sch. Pt. I functions transfd., 1969/388.
364	Schools Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1584)	reg. 12 am., 1969/231 6 r., 20 am., 1969/1174 16 am., sch. 1 r., 1969/1777
365	Handicapped Pupils and Special Schools Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1024)	reg. 15 am., 1969/1777.
366	Special Schools and Establishments (Grant) Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1051)	reg. 5 r., 1969/410.
393	Further Education (Local Education Authies.) Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1577)	r., 1969/403.
394	Further Education (Grant) Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1041)	r., 1969/403.
409	Provision of Milk and Meals Amdg. Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1029)	r., 1969/483.
430	Rural District Council Election Rules 1959 (1959 II, p. 2310)	r., 1969/757.
467	National Insurance (Industrial Injuries) (Prescribed Diseases) Regs. 1959 (1959 II, p. 1943)	sch. 1 am., 1969/619.

·

•

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1959 476	Abolition of the Education (S.) Fund (Consequential Provns.) Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1095)	reg. 13 r., 1969/77.
496	Agriculture (Calculation of Value for Compensation) Regs. 1959	r., 1969/1704.
748	National Health Service (Designation of Teaching Hospitals) O. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1813)	sch. 1 am., 1969/759.
833	Grant-Aided Secondary Schools (S.) Grant Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1104)	reg. 4 am., sch. replaced, 1969/506.
847	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1959 (1959 II, p. 1882)	r., 1969/1696.
890	Standards for School Premises Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1006)	regs. 2, 3, 5, 15–17, 30–32, 51, 52, 56 am., 1969/433.
961	Public Trustec (Fees) O. 1959 (1959 II, p. 2704)	r., 1969/513.
1035	Bahrain O. 1959 (1959 I, p. 250)	arts. 14, 15 am., 1969/855.
1038	Quatar O. 1959 (1959 II, p. 2252)	arts. 14, 15 am., 1969/856.
1039	Trucial States O. 1959 (1959 II, p. 2676)	arts. 4, 14, 15, 17, 25 am., 1969/859.
1052	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) O. 1959 (1959 I, p. 684)	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.
1123	Premium Savings Bonds (Fees) Warrant 1959 (1959 I, p. 305)	art. 1 am., 1969/1852.
1169	Family Allowances (Qualifications) Amdt. Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1276)	r., 1969/212.
1226	Fishing Nets (Northwest Atlantic) O. 1959 (1959 II, p. 2469)	r., 1969/628.
1334	Postal Order Warrant 1959 (1959 II, p. 2201)	regs. 1, 2, 10 am., (P.O. scheme 18.9.69).*
1388	Air Navigation (Investigation of Com- bined Military and Civil Air Acci- dents) Regs. 1959 (1959 I, p. 671)	r., 1969/1437.
1573	Superannuation (Local Govt. Social Workers and Health Education Staff) Interchange Rules 1959 (1959 II, p. 2015)	rules 2-4, 7 am., 8 r., 13-15 inserted, 1969/710.
1609	Federated Superannuation System for Universities (Pensions Increase) Regs. 1959 (1959 II, p. 2004)	regs. 1, 3-5 am., 1969/1321.
1803	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1959 (1959 II, p. 1891)	r., 1969/1696.
2108	Aliens (Approved Ports) O. 1959 (1959 I, p. 225)	r., 1969/840.

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1959 2117	Mines (Notification of Dangerous Occurrences) O. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1786)	arts. 3, 4 am., 1969/963.
2118	Quarries (Notification of Dangerous Occurrences) O. 1959 (1959 I, p. 1789)	arts. 3, 4 am., 1969/964.
2201	Saint Vincent (Constitution) O. in C. 1959 (1959 I, p. 479)	r., 1969/1500.
2245	Public Path Orders Regs. 1959 (1959 II, p. 2343)	r., 1969/269.
1960 270	Cycle Racing on Highways (S.) Regs. 1960 (1960 III, p. 3053)	reg. 5 am., 1969/850. reg. 9 inserted, 1969/1767.
630	Public Trustee (Fees) O. 1960 (1960 III, p. 3310)	r., 1969/513.
695	Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regs. 1960	r., 1969/1532.
764	Control of Hiring (Rebates) O. 1960 (1960 I, p. 1321)	r., 1969/1307.
782	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 2228)	r., 1969/1696.
779	Savings Banks (Deposits) (Limits) O. 1960 (1960 III, p. 3062)	r., 1969/939.
870	Detention Centre (S.) Rules 1960 (1960 I, p. 1176)	rule 24 replaced, 1969/253.
1064	National Insurance (Switzerland) O. 1960 (1960 II, p. 2340)	r., 1969/384.
1210	National Insurance (Graduated Con- tributions and Non-participating Employments-Miscellaneous Provns.) Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 2234)	regs. 7–9, 11, 12 r., 1969/1696.
1240	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds. etc.) Amdt. Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 2072)	r., 1969/297.
1270	National Insurance (Mod. of the Superannuation Acts) Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 2297)	reg. 4 am., 1969/1549.
1268	Meat (Staining and Sterilization) Regs. 1960 (1960 II p. 1523)	r., 1969/871.
1285	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 2230)	r., 1960/1696.
1322	Trustee Savings Banks (Special Invest- ments) (Limits) O. 1960 (1960 III, p. 3067)	art. 1 am., 1969/941.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1960 1444	Conveyance in Harbours of Govt. Explosives and Explosives of Visiting Forces (Amdt.) Regs. 1960 (1960 I, p. 1385)	r., 1969/18.
1445	Conveyance by Rail of Govt. Explo- sives and Explosives of Visiting Forces (Amdt.) Regs. 1960 (1960 I, p. 1390)	r., 1969/19.
1446	Conveyance by Road of Govt. Explo- sives and Explosives of Visiting Forces (Amdt.) Regs. 1960 (1960 I, p. 1396)	r., 1969/20.
1471	Legal Aid (Assessment of Resources) Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 1749)	reg. 1 am., 1969/922.
1505	Goods Vehicles (Licences and Prohibi- tions) Regs. 1960 (1960 III, p. 3020)	reg. 8 am., 1969/420. regs. 4, 8, 9 am., 14 replaced, 16, 18, 20 21, sch. 2 forms GV 5, GV 7 am., 1969/ 1638.
1526	Air Navigation (Investigation of Com- bined Military and Civil Air Acci- dents) (Amdt.) Regs. 1960 (1960 I, p. 708)	r., 1969/1437.
1695	National Insurance (Non-Participation — Teachers Superannuation) (S.) Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 2281)	r., 1969/77.
1932	Shipbuilding and Ship-repairing Regs. 1960 (1960 II, p. 1427)	regs. 3, 76, 77 am., 1969/690.
2409	Indian Civil Service Family Pension Fund (Amdt.) Rules 1960 (1960 II, p. 1711)	superseded, 1969/1149.
1961 21	National Insurance (Modification of Local Govt, Superannuation Schemes) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/793.
34	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds. etc.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/297.
124	A.S. (Sheriff Ct. Betting and Gaming Act Appeals) 1961	r., 1969/1452.
209	Motor Vehicles (Tests) (Exemption) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/419.
260	Importation of Horses, Asses and Mules (African Horse Sickness) (Prohibi- tion) O. 1961	r., 1969/915.
316	Superannuation (English Local Govt. and Jersey) Interchange Rules 1961	rules 2, 3, 5 am., 7 r., 11-14 inserted, 1969/710.
405	National Insurance (Modification of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) No. 2 Regs. 1961	r., 1969/793.

xlii TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1961 411	Parking Places Orders (Procedure) (E. and W.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/463.
471	National Insurance (Non-Participation Teachers Superannuation) (S.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/77.
505	Parking Places Orders (Procedure) (S.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/487.
669	Traffic Regulation Orders (Procedure) (S.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/487.
692	A.S. (Fees of Clerks to Appropriate Authies.) 1961	r., 1969/1452.
770	Superannuation (Local Govt. and Overseas Employment) Interchange (Amdt.) Rules 1961	r. (saving), 1969/975.
1012	Irish Land (Finance) (Amdt.) Rules 1961	rule 1 am., 1969/851.
1091	Victory Bonds (Post Office Issue) (Amdt.) Regs. 1961	regs. 1 r., 2 am., 1969/1326.
1156	Superannuation (Local Govt. and Overseas Employment) Interchange (S.) Amdt. Rules 1961	r. (saving), 1969/1642.
1242	Street Playground Orders (Procedure) (E. and W.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/463.
1322	Street Playgrounds Orders (Procedure) (S.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/487.
1465	Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks) Regs. 1961	regs. 4, 7, 9—11 am., sch. Pts. 1, 2 am., 1969/1733
1470	Ionising Radiations (Sealed Sources) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/808.
1519	Enrolled Nurses Rules, Approval Instrt., 1961	r. (excl. sch. Pt. V), 1969/1674 sch. Pt. V. r. (22-9-70), 1969/1674.
1520	Nurses Rules, Approval Instrt., 1961	r., 1969/1675
1566	Superannuation (Teaching and Public Bds.) (S.) Rules 1961	r. (saving), 1969/1046.
1582	Further Education (Local Education Authies.) Amdg. Regs. 1961	r., 1969/403
1933	General Optical Council (Disciplinary Cttee.) (Procedure) O. in C. 1961	r., 1969/1826.
2108	Motor Vehicles (Tests) (Exemption) (Amdt.) Regs. 1961	r., 1969/419
2317	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) O. 1961	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1961 2412	Savings Banks (Deposits) (Limits) (Amdt.) O. 1961	r., 1969/939.
1962 12	National Insurance (Consequential Provns.) Regs. 1962	reg. 6, sch. 4 r., 1969/1696
25	Family Allowances (Qualifications) Amdt. Regs. 1962	r., 1969/212.
148	Legal Aid (General) Regs. 1962	reg. 1 am., 1A r., 1969/923. reg. 24 am., 1969/1346.
300	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1962	r., 1969/1696
347	Drainage Charges (Forms) Regs. 1962	r., 1969/469
562	Public Trustee (Fees) O. 1962	r., 1969/513.
623	Approved Schools (Contribution by Local Authies.) Regs. 1962	reg. 1 am., 1969/501.
790	Wages Regulation (Hair, Bass and Fibre) (Holidays) O. 1962	r., 1969/641.
987	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1962	r., 1969/1696.
1058	Public Service Vehicles (Licences and Certificates) (Amdt.) (No. 2) Regs. 1962	superseded, 1969/32.
1084	West Indies (Dissolution and Interim Commissioner) O. in C. 1962	art. 2 am., 1969/1502.
1127	Motor Vehicles (Production of Test Certificates) Regs. 1962	r., 1969/418.
1268	Rural District Council Election Rules 1962	r., 1969/757.
1269	Urban District Council Election Rules	r., 1969/756.
1287	Food and Drugs (Legal Proceedings) Regs. 1962	reg. 5 r., 1969/871.
1504	Enrolled Nurses Cttee. (Election Scheme) Rules, Approval Instrt. 1962	r., 1969/1676.
1633	Representation of the People (N.I.) Regs. 1962	r. (saving), 1969/905.
1669	Salmon and Migratory Trout (Prohibi- tion of Drift-net Fishing) O. 1962	art. 3 am., 1969/167.
2352	Double Taxation Relief (Taxes on Income) (South Africa) O. 1962	r., 1969/864.
2758	British Transport Reorganisation (Pensions of Employees) (No. 3) O. 1962	arts. 13, 14, 16 r., 1969/1824.

xliv TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1962 2489	National Assistance (Registration of Homes) (S.) (Amdt.) Regs. 1962	r., 1969/1622.
2785	International Coffee Organisation (Immunities and Privileges) O. 1962	r., 1969/733.
1963 133	A. S. (Alteration of Sheriff Ct. Fees) 1963	annex: Pt. I s. A am., 1969/464.
382	Wages Regulation (Brush and Broom) (Holidays) O. 1963	r., 1969/209.
436	Motor Vehicles (International Motor Insurance Card) Regs. 1963	r., 1969/668.
467	Companies (Bd. of Trade) Fees O. 1963	r., 1969/519.
501	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1963	r., 1969/1696.
523	Public Trustee (Fees) O. 1963	r., 1969/513.
569	Eggs (Guaranteed Prices) O. 1963	r., 1969/401.
709	Town and Country Planning General Development O. 1963	arts. 2 am., 5 replaced, 5A inserted, 6, 8, 9 am., 11A inserted, 13 am., 14 replaced, 14A inserted, 16 am., schs. 2, 3 replaced, 4 am., 5 renumbered 7, new 5, 6 inserted, 1969/276.
757	Federated Superannuation System for Universities (Pensions Increase) Regs. 1963	regs. 1, 4, 5 am., 1969/1321.
792	Location of Offices Bureau O. 1963	Functions of Bd. of Trade transfd. to Min. of Housing and Local Govt. 1969/1498.
934	National Insurance (Industrial Injuries) (Colliery Workers Supplementary Scheme) Amdt. and Consolidation O. 1963	sch. 1 art. 12 am., 1969/716, 1646.
935	Exchange of Securities (General) Rules 1963	generally am., rules 2, 7 am., 1969/1325.
1004	Zebras (Control of Importation) O. 1963	r., 1969/915.
1017	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds. etc.) Regs. 1963	r., 1969/297.
1026	Motor Vehicles (Driving Licences) Regs. 1963	regs. 3, 13 am., 18 replaced, sch. 5 am., 1969/252. reg. 7 am., 1969/1614.
1132	Education Authy. Bursaries (S.) Regs. 1963	r. (saving), 1969/841.
1223	State Awards Regs. 1963	regs. 2, 3 am., 6, 7 mod., 1969/554.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1963 1342	Nurses (Regional Nurse-Training Ctees.) (S.) O. 1963	sch. 2 Pts. II, III am., 1969/849.
1571	Milk (Special Designation) Regs. 1963	sch. 4 Pt. I function transfd., 1969/388.
1658	Wages Regulation (General Waste Materials Reclamation) (Holidays) O. 1963	r., 1969/762.
1710	Weights and Measures Regs. 1963	regs. 8, 46 am., 1969/81.
1871	Aliens (Approved Ports) O. 1963	r., 1969/840.
1919	Patents Etc. (Central African Republic, Chad, Laos, Upper Volta and Roumania) (Convention) O. 1963	art. 1 am., 1969/865.
2060	National Insurance (Modification of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) Regs. 1963	r., 1969/793.
2084	Bahama Is. (Constitution) O. in C. 1963	r. (prosp.), 1969/590.
2093	Qatar (Amdt.) O. 1963	superseded, 1969/856.
2111	National Insurance (Modification of Teachers Superannuation) (S.) Regs. 1963	r., 1969/77.
20 Dec.	Bahama Is. R. Instructions 1963 (1963 III, p. 4840)	r. (prosp.), 1969/590.
1964		1
73	National Insurance (Industrial Injuries) (Claims and Payments) Regs. 1964	regs. 20 replaced, 25 am., 1969/291. regs. 1, 15, 16, 20 am., 1969/1135.
81	Weights and Measures (Equivalents for dealings with drugs) Regs. 1964	r. (1.1.70) (as to manufacturers), (1.4.70 (as to wholesalers), (1.1.71) (as to retailers), 1969/101.
127	Licensing of Bulls (E. and W.) Amdt. Regs. 1964	r., 1969/1139.
346	Greater London (Elections) O. 1964	art. 3 r. (as to 1950/1254), 1969/904. art. 4, 7 r., 1969/904.
359	Motor Vehicles (Approved Driving Instructors) Regs. 1964	r., 1969/85.
409	Importation of Potatoes (Health) (G.B.) O. 1964	sch. 3 am., 1969/521.
462	Eggs (Guaranteed Prices) (Amdt.) O. 1964	r., 1969/401.
504	National Insurance (Industrial Injuries) (Benefit) Regs. 1964	regs. 4, 7 am., 18 replaced, 44 am. schs. 3, 4 replaced, 1969/1168.
561	British Sugar Corporation Limited (Incentive Agreement) (No. 2) O. 1964	annex—sch. paras. 3, 5 am., 1969/1312.

xivi TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1964 632	Road and Rail Traffic Act (Exemption) (Amdt.) Regs. 1964	r., 1969/1349.
760	Soft Drinks Regs, 1964	regs. 2, 5, 12 am., 13 replaced, 14 am., schs. 1 replaced, 2-4 am., 1969/1818.
767	Soft Drinks (S.) Regs. 1964	regs. 2, 6, 13 am., 14 replaced, 15 am., schs. 1 replaced, 2-4 am., 1969/1847.
840	Cereals (Guaranteed Payments) O. 1964	arts. 2, 3 am., 4 replaced, 1969/672.
942	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sale Agree- ments (Control) O. 1964	r., 1969/1308.
943	Control of Hiring O. 1964	r., 1969/1307.
949	Industrial Training (Iron and Steel Bd.) O. 1964	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/884.
1071	Civil Aviation (Navigation Services Charges) Regs. 1964	reg. 2 am., 1969/510.
1107	Justices of the Peace (Size and Chair- manship of Bench) Rules 1964	rule 4 am., 1969/1272.
1116	Civil Aviation (Licensing) Regs. 1964	reg. 13 am., 1969/1374.
1144	Weights and Measures (Equivalents for dealings with drugs) Amdt. Regs. 1964	r. (1.1.70) (as to manufacturers), (1.4.70) (as to wholesalers), (1.1.71) (as to retailers), 1969/101.
1178	Road Vehicles (Registration and Licen- sing) Regs. 1964	regs. 3, 4, 11, 22, 24, 25, 43, 44, sch. 2 Pt. II paras. 2, 3, 4, 5 am., 1969/1331. regs. 2, 7 am., 32-43 replaced, 1969/1589. regs. 3 am., 43 renumbered 42A, 1969/ 1800.
1202	Television Act 1964 (Channel Is.) O. 1964	sch. paras. 1 am., 1A inserted, 4, 9 am., 1969/1370.
1216	Police (Appeals) (S.) Rules 1964	r., 1969/1632.
1217	Governors' Pensions (Maximum Amounts) O. 1964	r., 1969/1211.
1309	Further Education (Local Education Authies.) Amdg. Regs. 1964	r., 1969/403.
1310	Further Education (Grant) Amdg. Regs. 1964	r., 1969/403.
1329	British Transport Reorganisation (Pen- sions of Employees) (No. 1) O. 1964	mod., arts. 7, 8 r., 1969/1824.
1336	Designs (Amdt. No. 2) Rules 1964	r., 1969/481.
1349	Hydrocarbon Oil Duties (Rebates and Reliefs) Regs. 1964	regs. 1, 2, 5, 8, 26 am., 1969/1728.
1382	Town and Country Planning General Regs. 1964	r., 1969/286.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1964 1393	Federated Superannuation System for Universities (Pensions Increase) (No. 2) Regs. 1964	regs. 1–3 am., 1969/1321.
1514	Further Education (Grant) Second Amdg. Regs. 1964	r., 1969/403.
1515	Further Education (Local Education Authies.) Second Amdg. Regs. 1964	r., 1969/403.
1664	Admiralty Jurisdiction (St. Helena) O. 1964	r., 1969/858.
1771	London Govt. (Executive Councils) O. 1964	sch. 2 am., 1969/353.
1835	Trade Marks (Amdt. No. 2) Rules 1964	r., 1969/522.
1848	Overseas Solicitors (Admission) O. 1964	art. 3, sch. 2 am., 1969/1503.
1851	Enrolled Nurses (Amdt.) Rules Approval Instrt. 1964	r., 1969/1674.
1857	Traffic Signs Regs. 1964	regs. 7 replaced, 11A inserted, 12, 31, 34, sch. 1 am., 1969/1269
1858	Traffic Signs (Disqualification for Offences) Regs. 1964	r., 1969/1270.
1898	Indian Civil Service Family Pension Fund (Amdt.) Rules 1964	superseded, 1969/1149.
1966	European Free Trade Assocn. (Origin of Goods) Regs. 1964	reg. 6 am., sch. 1 c. 84, 85, 86, 90, sch. 2 note 6 am., 1969/1347.
1971	General Nursing Council (Election Scheme) Rules, Approval Instrt. 1964.	r., 1969/1676.
1972	Mental Nurses Cttee. (Election Scheme) Rules, Approval Instrt. 1964	r., 1969/1676.
1990	Nurses (Regional Nurse-Training Ctees.) (S.) Amdt. O. 1964	superseded, 1969/849.
2041	Bahama Is. (Constitution) (Amdt.) O. 1964.	r. (prosp.), 1969/590.
2077	Personal Injuries (Civilians) Scheme 1964.	arts. 12 am. (15.2.71), 17, 59, 65 am., 73 am. (15.2.71), schs. 3, 4 replaced (temp.), 3, 4 replaced (15.2.71), 1969/1035.
19 Sept.	Disablement and Death Pensions, etc. (Military), 1914 World War Service and Service subsequent to Sept. 1939, R. Warrant 1964 (1964 III, p. 5257).	arts. 12 am. (15.2.71),* 17 am., 48, 52, 55 am. (15.2.71)*, 61 am., 66 am. (15.2.71).* schs. 2 replaced (temp.), replaced (15.2.71),* 3 am., 4 replaced, am. (15.2.71),* 6, 7 replaced (temp.), replaced, (15.2.71),* R. Warrant 28.7.69 (II p. 3652).

* Appointed day under Decimal Currency Act 1969 (c. 19).

xlviii tables of effect of 1969 statutory instruments

.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1964 24 Sept.	Disablement and Death Pensions, etc. (Air Forces), 1914 World War Ser- vice, and Service subsequent to 2 Sept. 1939, O. 1964/1964 III, p. 5361)	arts. 12 am. (15.2.71),* 17 am., 55 am., (15.2.71),* 61 am., 66 am. (15.2.71),* schs. 2 replaced (temp.), replaced (15.2.71),* 3 am., 4 replaced, am. (15.2.71),* 6, 7 replaced (temp.), replaced (15.2.71),* O. 29.7.69 (II p. 3682).
25 Sept.	Disablement and Death Pensions; etc., (Naval Forces), 1914 World War Ser- vice and Service subsequent to 2 Sept. 1939, O. in C. 1964 (1964 III, p. 5466)	arts. 12 am. (15.2.71),* 17 am., 52, 55 am. (15.2.71),* 61 am., 66 am. (15.2.71),* schs. 2 replaced (temp.), replaced (15.2.71),* 3 am., 4 replaced, am. (15.2.71),* 6, 7 replaced (temp.), replaced (15.2.71),* O. in C. 31.7.69 (II p. 3712).
1965 2	Further Education (Local Education Authies) Amdg. Regs. 1965	r., 1969/403.
65	Plant Breeder's Rights Regs. 1965	r., 1969/1021.
308	Provision of Milk and Meals Amdg. Regs. 1965	r., 1969/483.
321	A.S. (Rules of Ct. consolidation and amdt.) 1965	rule 166 am., 1969/474. rules 169 am., 346 replaced, 347 am., appx. forms 22 24, 26 am., 1965/475. rule 347 am., 1969/1703. rule 66 replaced (actions after 6.1.70), appx. form 2 am., 1969/1819.
329	Motor Vehicles (International Circu- lation) Regs. 1965	regs. 1, 5 r., 6, 7 am., sch. r., 1969/667.
473	Town and Country Planning (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1965	r., 1969/1092.
499	Town and Country Planning General	r., 1969/286.
516	(Amdt). Regs. 1965 Income Tax (Employments) Regs. 1965	reg. 17 am., 1969/170. regs. 19, 29 am., 1969/688.
527	National Health Service (Regional Hospital Areas) O. 1965	sch. 1 am., 1969/451.
542	River Authies. (Precepts) Regs. 1965	r., 1969/438.
555	Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) (Amdt.) Regs. 1965	r., 1969/1532.
574	Trustee Savings Banks (Current Account Deposits) (Limits) O. 1965	art. 1 am., 1969/942.
601	Television Act 1964 (Is. of Man) O. 1965	sch. am., 1969/1372.
619	Police Federation Regs. 1965	r., 1969/1787.
621	London Authies. (Superannuation) O. 1965	arts. 14, 15, 21 am., 1969/413.
717	Elections (Welsh Forms) Regs. 1965	sch. forms 1, 4, 5 r., 1969/1407.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1965 980	Colonial Civil Aviation (Application of Act) (Amdt.) O. 1965	r. (certain territories), 1969/592.
1105	Merchant Shipping (Life-Saving Appliances) Rules 1965	rule 9, sch. 12 am., 1969/409.
1107	Merchant Shipping (Radio) Rules 1965	rules 15, 19, 24, 27, sch. 1-3, 5 am., 1969/1315.
1108	Merchant Shipping (Radio) (Fishing Boats) Rules 1965	rules, 14, 17, 22, 25, 27 sch. 1-3, 11 am., 1969/1316.
1164	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds. etc.) Amdt. Regs. 1965	r., 1969/297.
1166	Teachers (Superannuation) (S.) (Amdt.) Regs. 1965	r., 1969/77.
1167	Teachers (Superannuation) (S.) Rules 1965	r., 1969/77.
1168	A.5 (Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act Appeals) 1965	paras. 1–3 r., 1969/1537.
1298	Education Authy. Bursaries (S.) (Amdt. No. 1) Regs. 1965	r. (saving), 1969/841.
1373	Building Regs. 1965	regs. A2, A9, B3 am., B5 replaced, D14, E1, E9-E11 am., E11A inserted, E14 am., E14A inserted, H1, L1, L2, L6, L8, L14, L16-L18, M1, M4, sch. 1 Pts. A, B, sch. 2 rules A, C, F, sch. 4, sch. 6 rulc 2 am., 1969/639.
1400	Motor Vehicles (Competitions and Trials) (E.) Regs. 1965	r., 1969/414.
1412	Milk (N.I.) O. 1965	art. 3 am., sch. replaced, 1969/973.
1414	Motor Vehicles (Competitions and Trials) (W.) Regs. 1965	г., 1969/414.
1426	Importation of Plants and Plant Pro- duce (Health) (G.B.) O. 1965	sch. 1 pts. 1A, 1C, IIIA am., 1969/677.
1471	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sale Agree- ments (Control) (Amdt. No. 3) O. 1965	r., 1969/1308.
1485	Nurses (Amdt.) Rules, Approval Instrt. 1965	r., 1969/1675.
1500	County Ct. Funds Rules 1965	rule 24 am., 1969/204. rules 2 am., 3, 4 replaced, 6, 8, 10–13 am., 14 replaced, 16, 26, 28, heading Pt. X, rules 33, 35 am., 1969/1547.
1537	Double Taxation Relief (Taxes on Income) (Jamaica) O. 1965	sch. arts. VI, XVIII am., XVIIIA inserted, 1969/1069.
1551	Designs (Amdt.) Rules 1965	rule 1 am., sch. 1 r., 1969/481.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1965 1572	Companies (Winding-up) (Amdt.) Rules 1965	superseded 1969/1177.
1590	Town and Country Planning General (Amdt. No. 2) Regs. 1965	r., 1969/286.
1621	Injuries in War (Shore Employments) Compensation (Amdt.) Scheme 1965	superseded, 1969/1053.
1622	Bankruptcy Fees O. 1965	sch. Table B am., 1969/520.
1676	Superannuation (Local Govt. and Public Transport Services) Inter- change Rules 1965	rules 2-6 am., 8 r., 12-14 inserted 1969/710.
1707	Mayor's and City of London Ct. Funds Rules 1965	rule 21 am., 1969/205. arrangement of rules am., rules 3, 4 replaced, 6, 8, 10-12, 23 am., 1969/1869
1734	British Commonwealth and Foreign Parcel Post Regs. 1965	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/784. regs. 1, 22 am., sch. 4 am., (P.O. schem 18.9.69)*.
1735	British Commonwealth and Foreign Post Regs. 1965	schs. 2 am., 3 Pt. 2 am., 1969/783. regs. 1, 41 am., schs. 4, 7 am., (P.O scheme 18.9.69)*.
1743	Public Trustee (Fees) O. 1965	r., 1969/513.
1753	British Nationality Regs. 1965	r., 1969/760.
1776	Rules of the Supreme Ct. 1965	Arrangement of orders 0.18, 24, 25, 27 38, 42, 63, 75, 94 am., 105 r, 1969/1105 O. 14, 20, 22, 42, 65, 75, 92, am. 1969/1894.
1815	Measuring Instruments (Intoxicating Liquor) Regs. 1965	regs. 4 replaced, 13, 18 am., 1969/67.
1823	Nuclear Installations (Insurance Certificate) Regs. 1965	reg. 3 am., 1969/64.
1861	Turks and Caicos Is. (Constitution) O. in C. 1965	r., 19 69 /736.
1864	British Protectorates, Protected States and Protected Persons O. 1965	r., 1969/1832.
1976	Rent Regulations (Forms etc.) (E. and W.) Regs. 1965	r., 1969/1184.
2028	Industrial Training (Furniture and Timber Industry Bd.) O. 1965	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/1290.
2042	Rent Regulations (Forms etc.) (S.) Regs. 1965	r. (saving), 1969/1419.
2090	Wages Regulation (Perambulator and Invalid Carriage) (Holidays) O. 1965	sch. para. 2 am., 1969/562.
2169	Wages Regulation (Baking) (E. and W.) O. 1965	r., 1969/901.
2179	National Insurance (National Health Service Superannuation Scheme- Mod. and Non-participation) Regs. 1965	regs. 2, 19 am., 1969/1472.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1965 2196	National Ports Council Provision of Funds Scheme 1965 (Confirmation) O. 1965	scheme, sch. am., 1969/1348.
1966 10	Witnesses' Allowances Regs. 1966	regs. 2, 11A am., 1969/214.
11	Coroners (Fees and Allowances) Rules 1966	rules 1, 2 am., 1969/213.
24	Increase of Pensions (Injury Warrant Pensions) Regs. 1966	reg. 3 r., 1969/584.
66	Postal Packets (Customs and Excise) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1399.
113	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sales Agree- ments (Control) (Amdt. No. 4) O. 1966	r., 1969/1308.
132	Police Federation (S.) Regs. 1966	reg. 11, sch. 2 am., 1969/1679.
143	Industrial Training (Man-made Fibres Producing Industry Bd.) O. 1966	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/1210.
151	Federated Superannuation System for Universities (Pension Increase) Regs. 1966	regs. 1–4 am., 1969/1321.
159	Overseas Service (Pensions Supplement) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/553.
164	Pneumoconiosis, Byssinosis and Mis- cellaneous Diseases Benefit Scheme 1966	art. 2, sch. 1 am., 6 inserted, 1969/ 722. arts. 4, 22 am., 1969/1196.
165	Workmen's Compensation (Supple- mentation) Scheme 1966	arts. 7, 10, sch. 1 am., 1969/1195.
188	Aircraft (Exemption from Seizure on Patent Claims) O. 1966	r., 1969/150.
224	Road Vehicles (Excise) (Prescribed Particulars) Regs. 1966	reg. 7 am., sch. 2 form VE. 7 replaced 1969/1782.
255	Nurses (Amdt.) Rules, Approval Instrt. 1966	r., 1969/1675.
310	Plant Varieties (Index) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1027.
431	Aliens (Approved Ports) O. 1966	r., 1969/840.
479	Eggs (Guaranteed Prices) (Amdt.) O. 1966	r., 1969/401.
491	Traffic Signs (Disqualification for of- fences) (Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1270.
505	Therapeutic Substances (Manufacture of Antibiotics) Regs. 1966	regs. 19, 25, 32, 37, 43, 48, 60, 71 am. 1969/1707.
508	Export of Horses (Excepted Cases) O. 1966	r., 1969/1742.
509	Exported Horses Protection O. 1966	r., 1969/1784.

		····
Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1966 542	Police Federation (Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1787.
545	Enrolled Nurses (Admt.) Rules Approval Instrt. 1966	r., 1969/1674.
564	Overseas Service (Pensions Supple- ment) (Special Provns.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/553.
569	National Health Service (Appointment of Consultants) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/163.
579	Local Land Charges Rules 1966	rules 3, 11 am., 13 replaced, sch. 2 form D am., 1969/1152.
597	Judicial Officers (Salaries) O. 1966	r., 1969/1008.
637	Wages Regulation (Coffin Furniture and Cerement-making) O. 1966	r., 1969/610.
638	Coffin Furniture and Cerement-making (Holidays) O. 1966	r., 1969/611.
669	Wages Regulation (Holloware) (Holi- days) O. 1966	r., 1969/929.
701	Victory Bonds (Post Office Issue) (Admt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1326.
727	Post Office Savings Bank Regs. 1966	generally am., regs. 1 replaced, 17, 20-22, 25, 38, 53 am., 55 r., 61 am., 1969/1335. reg. 2 am., 1969/1758.
734	Savings Banks (Deposits) (Limits) O. 1966	r., 1969/940.
750	Trustee Savings Banks (Special Invest- ments) (Limits) (Amdt.) O. 1966	r., 1969/941.
785	Air Navigation (Investigation of Com- bined Military and Civil Air Acci- dents) (Second Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1437.
821	Wages Regulation (Paper Box) (Holi-	r., 1969/1173.
887	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sale Agree- ments (Control) (Amdt. No. 5) O. 1966	r., 1969/1308.
936	Price Stability of Imported Products (Levy Arrangements) O. 1966	sch. 1 am., 1969/758. sch. 2 am., 1969/1564.
952	National Insurance (Mod. of the Super- annuation Acts) (Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1549.
1010	National Insurance (Miscellaneous Consequential Amdts. and Transi- tional Provns.) Regs. 1966	reg. 4 r., 1969/1696.
1014	Plant Varieties (Performance Trials) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1028.
1045	Firemen's Pension Scheme O. 1966	Appx. 2—arts. 9, 11A am., 27 replaced, 31, 40 am., 1969/1001.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1966 1063	Agriculture (Poisonous Substances) Regs. 1966	regs. 3, 5, sch. 1 Pt. 11, sch. 2 Pt. 11 am., 1969/843.
1065	Supplementary Benefit (General) Regs. 1966	reg. 5 am., 1969/294.
1067	Supplementary Benefit (Claims and Payments) Regs. 1966	regs. 9 replaced, 13 am., 1969/293. regs. 1 am., 8 replaced, 9, 12 am. 1969/1169.
1069	Motor Vehicles (Competitions and Trials) (S.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/414.
1102	Gaming Machine (Licence Duty) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1101.
1112	Industrial Training (Road Transport) O. 1966	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/879. am., 1969/1871.
1129	National Insurance (Modification of Local Govt. Superannuation Schemes) (Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/793.
1174	Botswana (Procedure in Appeals to Judicial Ctee, of Privy Council) O. 1966	s. 3, sch. 1 am., 1969/376.
1176	Lesotho (Procedure in Appeals to Judicial Ctee. of Privy Council) O. 1966	s. 3, sch. 1 am., 1969/368.
1182	Republic of Singapore (Appeals to Judicial Ctee.) O. 1966	art. 5 am., 1969/370.
1184	Air Navigation O. 1966	arts. 2, 16, 17, 26, 83 am., 1969/1082. art. 58 r., 1969/1746.
1189	District Registries O. in C. 1966	sch. am., 1969/1232.
1210	National Health Service (General Medical and Pharmaceutical Ser- vices) Regs. 1966	sch. 4 Pt. I para. 1 am., 1969/217.
1214	National Insurance (National Health Service Superannuation Scheme- Mod. and Non-participation) (Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/1472.
1229	National Insurance (Mod. of Teachers Superannuation) (S.) Amdt. Regs. 1966	r., 1969/77.
1233	National Health Service (General Med- ical and Pharmaceutical Services) (S). Regs. 1966	sch. 4 Pt. I para. 1 am., 1969/254.
1256	Air Navigation (General) Regs. 1966	reg. 11, sch. am., 1969/583.
1240	Motor Vehicles (Tests) (Exemption) (Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/419.
1257	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Con- trol Regs. 1966	r., 1969/216.

Year and Number	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
(or date)		
1966 1282	A.S. (Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act Appeals Amdt.) 1966	superseded, 1969/1537.
1288	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/321.
1289	Motor Vehicles (Authorisation of Special Types) General O. 1966	r., 1969/344.
1327	Importation of Horses, Asses and Mules (Amdt.) (No. 2) O. 1966	r., 1969/915.
1347	Industrial Training (Hotel and Cater- ing Bd.) O. 1966	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/1405.
1349	Importation of Horses, Asses and Mules (African Horse Sickness) (Amdt.) O. 1966	r., 1969/915.
1351	Exchange Control (Import and Export) O. 1966	art. 5 am., 1969/1883.
1377	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Control (Amdt.) Regs. 1966	r., 1969/216.
1432	Further Education (Local Education Authies.) Amdg. Regs. 1966	r., 1969/403.
1449	National Health Service (General Dental Services) (S.) Regs. 1966	regs. 2, 6, 22, 24, sch. 1 paras. 10, 11, 15 am., para. 16 replaced, sch. 3 r., 4 Pt. I, 5 Pt. VII am., 1969/254, reg. 27 am. (1.4.69) (contracts before 1.7.66), 30 r., sch. 5 Pts. I-VI replaced, 1969/436.
1481	European Free Trade Assocn. (Draw- back) Regs. 1966	reg. 3 am., 1969/1797.
1518	Wages Regulation (Paper Bag) (Holi- days) O. 1966	r., 1969/1188.
1519	Wages Regulation (Retail Newsagency, Tobacco and Confectionery) (E. and W.) O. 1966	r., 1969/35.
1548	County Cts. (Bankruptcy and Companies Winding-up Jurisdiction) O. 1966	schs. 1, 2 am., 1969/1170.
1582	Police Pensions Regs. 1966	regs. 1, 66, 73, 93 am., 94A inserted, 95, sch. 2 Pts. 1, II am., 3 Pts. I, III am., 1969/723. regs. 12, 15, 17, sch. 3 Pt. III am., 1969/1484. reg. 14 am., 1969/1849.
1590	Special Constables (Pensions) Regs. 1966	reg. 15 am., 1969/724, 1514. regs. 3, 15 am., 1969/1850.
1625	Special Constables (Pension (S.) Regs. 1966	reg. 2 am., 1969/1529. regs. 2, 5 am., 1969/1880.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1967 18	Southern Rhodesia (Prohibited Trade and Dealings) (Overseas Territories) O. 1967	r. (Dominica) (prosp.), 1969/593.
19	Southern Rhodesia (Prohibited Trade Dealings) (Channel Is.) O. 1967	r., 1969/860.
20	Southern Rhodesia (Prohibited Trade and Dealings) (Is. of Man) O. 1967	r., 1969/861.
29	Teachers (Colleges of Education) (S.) Regs. 1967	sch. 1 paras. 1–10 am., 1969/1460
94	Police Federation (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1787.
135	Salmon and Migratory Trout (Prohibi- tion of Drift-net Fishing) (Extension) O. 1967	superseded, 1969/167.
163	Double Taxation Relief (Taxes on In- come) (Denmark) O. 1967	superseded, 1969/1068.
176	Motor Vehicles (Competitions and Trials) (W.) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/414.
178	Pedestrian Crossing (Push Button Control) Regs. and General Direc- tions 1967	r. (10.7.71), 1969/888.
232	Saint Vincent Constitution (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/1500.
240	Saint Vincent Electoral Provns. O. 1967	r., 1969/1064.
247	British Protectorates, Protected States and Protected Persons (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/1832.
248	Southern Rhodesia (Prohibited Trade and Dealings) (Overseas Territories) (Amdt.) O. 1967	r. (Dominica) (prosp.), 1969/593.
252	Goods Vehicles (Temporary Use in G.B.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1423.
261	Motor Vehicles (Tests) (Exemption) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/419.
270	Rate Support Grant (S.) O. 1967	superseded, 1969/233.
278	National Health Service (Executive Councils) Amdt. Regs. 1967	r., 1969/352.
284	Public Trustee (Fees) O. 1967	r., 1969/513.
330	National Insurance (Unemployment and Sickness Benefit) Regs. 1967	regs. 6, 15, sch. 3 am., 1969/292. sch. 2 replaced, 1969/1361.
363	Rate Support Grant Regs. 1967	sch. am., 1969/105.
385	Food (Control of Irradiation) Regs. 1967	reg. 4 replaced, 1969/1039.

Ivi TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1967 386	National Insurance (Mariners) Regs. 1967	regs. 5, 18, 21 am., 22A r., schs. 1, 2 replaced, 1969/1277.
388	Food (Control of Irradiation) (S.) Regs. 1967	reg. 4 replaced, 1969/1038.
415	Motor Vehicles (Competitions and Trials) (E.) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/414.
439	Motor Vehicles (Competitions and Trials) (W.) (Amdt.) (No. 2) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/414.
455	Milk (G.B.) O. 1967	art. 3 am., schs. 1, 2 replaced, 1969/972.
467	Rate Support Grants (Pooling Arrange- ments) Regs. 1967	reg. 2 am., 1969/403, 1107.
471	Virgin Is. (Constitution) O. 1967	s. 51A inserted, 1969/1065.
480	Carriage by Air Acts (Application of Provisions) O. 1967	sch. 1 Pts. II, IIIB, am., 1969/1083.
488	National Insurance and Industrial Injuries (Stamps) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1603.
489	Teachers' Superannuation Reg. 1967	reg. 24 am., 1969/80.
533	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Control (Second Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/216.
547	Saint Vincent Constitution (Amdt. No. 2) O. 1967	r., 1969/1500.
587	Saint Vincent Constitution (Amdt. No. 3) O. 1967	r., 1969/1500.
593	Plant Varieties (Index) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1027.
628	Wages Regulation (Rubber Proofed Garment) (Holidays) O. 1967	sch. para. 2 am., 1969/131.
640	Wages Regulation (Boot and Shoe Repairing) O. 1967	r., 1969/428.
641	Wages Regulation (Boot and Shoe Repairing) (Holidays) O. 1967	sch. Pt. II am., 1969/428.
643	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Con- trol (Third Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/216.
645	Wages Regulation (Licensed Non- residential Establishment) (Managers and Club Stewards) O. 1967	r., 1969/655.
675	Export of Goods (Control) O. 1967	sch. 1 Pt. 1 group 5 am., 1969/988, 1479. sch. 1 Pt. 1 group 8 am., 1969/1887.

·

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1967 706	Motor Vehicles (Competitions and Trials) (S.) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/414.
714	Game Licences and Gamedealers' Licences (S.) O. 1967	art. 3 am., 4 r., 1969/1396.
715	Rate Support Grant (S.) Regs. 1967	reg. 4 am., 1969/670.
757	Wages Regulation (Rope, Twine and Net) O. 1967	r., 1969/654.
792	Training of Teachers Regs. 1967	reg. 12 am., 1969/848.
801	Money Order Regs. 1967	regs. 1, 18 am., (P.O. scheme 18.9.69)*.
815	Commonwealth Countries and Re- public of Ireland (Immunities) (No. 2) O. 1967	sch. 1 Pt. 1 am., 1969/142.
844	National Insurance (Assessment of Graduated Contributions) Regs. 1967	regs. 2, 3, 9 am., schs. 1, 2 replaced, 1969, 1133.
901	Teachers Superannuation (Family Benefits) (S.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/78.
937	National Health Service (General Den- tal Services) Regs. 1967	regs. 2, 4, 7, 23, 25, sch. 1 Pt. I paras 10, 11 am., Pt. II paras. 14, 15 am. 16 replaced, sch. 3 r., sch. 4 Pt. I, sch 5 Pt. VII am., sch. 6 paras. 1, 3 re placed, 4 am., 1969/217. reg. 31 r., sch. 1 para. 8 am., sch. 5 Pts I-VI replaced, 1969/399.
939	Wages Regulation (Industrial and Staff Canteen) O. 1967	r., 1969/691.
968	Nurses (Regional Nurse-Training Ctees.) (S.) Amdt. O. 1967	superseded, 1969/849.
977	Turks and Caicos Is. (Constitution) (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/736.
988	Wages Regulation (Perambulator and Invalid Carriage) O. 1967	r., 1969/562.
1018	Army Terms of Service Regs. 1967	reg. 4 am., sch. 1 r., 1969/245.
1019	Grading of Produce (Pears) Regs. 1967	schs. 2, 3 am., 1969/937.
1020	Grading of Produce (Apples) Regs. 1967	schs. 2, 3 am., 1969/936.
1078	Sausage and Other Meat Product (S.) Regs. 1967	regs. 4, 6 am., 1969/327.
1079	Canned Meat Product (S.) Regs. 1967	regs. 6, 7, 9 am., 1969/326.
		r., 1969/216.
1081	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Control (Fourth Amdt.) Regs. 1967	

Iviii TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1967 1119	Artificial Sweeteners in Food Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1817.
1139	Turks and Caicos Is. (Constitution) (Amdt.) (No. 2) O. 1967	r., 1969/736.
1162	Teachers (Education, Training and Registration) (S.) Regs. 1967	sch. 2 am., 1969/77. sch. 1 para. 2 am., 1969/1341.
1188	Wages Regulation (Retail Newsagency, Tobacco and Confectionery) (E. and W.) (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/35.
1203	Artificial Sweeteners in Food (S.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1848.
1241	Town and Country Planning General (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/286.
1265	National Insurance (Increase of Benefit and Miscellaneous Provns.) Regs. 1967	sch. 1 am., 1969/1696.
1270	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/321.
1271	British Protectorates, Protected States and Protected Persons (Amdt. No. 2) O. 1967	r., 1969/1832.
1279	Wireless Telegraphy (Channel Is.) O. 1967	sch. para. 12 inserted, 1969/1369.
1292	Control of Hiring (Amdt. No. 6) O. 1967	r., 1969/1307.
1293	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sale Agree- ments (Control) (Amdt. No. 8) O. 1967	r., 1969/1308.
1294	A.S. (Alteration of Sheriff Ct. Fees) 1967	sch.—General Regs., reg. 4 replace Table of Fees, chapter I am., 1 replaced, 1969/1203.
1305	Remuneration of Teachers (Primary and Secondary Schools) O. 1967	r., 1969/618.
1312	National Assistance (Charges for Accommodation) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1265.
1322	Goods Vehicles (Temporary Use in G.B.) (No. 2) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1423.
1324	Goods Vehicles (Temporary Use in G.B.) (No. 3) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1423.
1330	London Authies. (Superannuation) (Amdt.) O. 1967	art. 8 replaced, 1969/413.
1366	Trade Marks (Amdt.) Rules 1967	r., 1969/522.
1369	Road and Rail Traffic Act (Exemption) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1349.

	and the second	
Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1967 1390	National Assistance (Charges for Accommodation) (S.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1443.
1406	Plant Varieties (Performance Trials) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1028.
1468	National Insurance (Contributions) Amdt. Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1696.
1489	Double Taxation Relief (Taxes on Income) (South Africa) O. 1967	r., 1969/864.
1513	Wages Regulation (Linen and Cotton Handkerchief etc.) O. 1967	r., 1969/868.
1514	Wages Regulation (Linen and Cotton Handkerchief etc.) (Holidays) O. 1967	r., 1969/869.
1522	Mines (Notification of Dangerous Occurrences) (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/963.
1523	Quarries (Notification of Dangerous Occurrences) (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/964.
1530	Plant Breeder's Rights (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1021.
1555	Beet Cow (E. and W.) Scheme 1967	para. 4 am., 1969/693.
1556	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Con- trol (Fifth Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/216.
1559	Beef Cow Subsidy Payment (E. and W.) O. 1967	art. 3 am., 1969/694.
1561	Beef Cow Subsidy Payment (S.) O. 1967	art. 3 am., 1969/708.
1570	National Insurance (Determination of Claims and Questions) (No. 2) Regs. 1967	reg. 15 am., 1969/290.
1571	National Insurance (Industrial Injuries) (Determination of Claims and Questions) (No. 2) Regs. 1967	reg. 17 am., 1969/1749.
1611	Merchant Shipping (Fees) Regs. 1967	sch. Pts. 12, 13 replaced, 1969/692.
1648	Rent Regulation (Forms etc.) (E. and W.) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1184.
1653	National Health Service (Functions of Regional Hospital Bds. etc.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/297.
1665	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 2) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/321.
1666	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 3) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/321.
1683	Carriage of Goods by Road (Parties to Convention) O. 1967	sch. am., 1969/385.

TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1967 1699	Local Review Ctee. (S.) Rules 1967	rules 3, 4 am., 1969/1256.
1702	Control of Hiring (Amdt. No. 7) O. 1967	r., 1969/1307.
1703	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sale Agree- ments (Control) (Amdt. No. 9) O. 1967	r., 1969/1308.
1704	Nurses (Amdt.) Rules, Approval Instrt. 1967	r., 1969/1675.
1715	Betterment Levy (Waiver of Interest) (No. 2) Regs. 1967	reg. 4 inserted, 1969/532.
1736	Teachers Superannuation (S.) (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/77.
1753	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 4) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/321.
1759	Wages Regulation (Brush and Broom) O. 1967	sch. 1 Pts. II, III, VI replaced, 1969/208 sch. 2 r., 1969/209. sch. 1 Pts. II, III, VI, VII am., 1969/909
1768	Leasehold Reform (Notices) Regs. 1967	appx.—Form 1 am., 1969/1481.
1806	Wages Regulation (Rubber Proofed Garment) (No. 2) O. 1967	r., 1969/131.
1819	Registration of Births (Amdt.) Regs. 1967	regs. 1-8 r., 1969/203.
1839	Foot and Mouth Disease (Infected Areas Restrictions) (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/1445.
1853	Acquisition of Land (Rate of Interest after Entry) (S.) (No. 3) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/459.
1854	Acquisition of Land (Rate of Interest after Entry) (No. 3) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/458.
1855	Opencast Coal (Rate of Interest on Compensation) (No. 4) O. 1967	r., 1969/460.
1869	Hill Sheep (E. and W.) Scheme 1967	para. 9 am., 1969/697.
1890	Traffic Signs (Speed Limits) Regs. and General Directions 1967	r., 1969/1487.
1898	Wages Regulation (Boot and Shoe Repairing) (Amdt.) O. 1967	r., 1969/428.
1933	Road Vehicles (Headlamps) Regs. 1967	r., 1969/1647.
	Beef Cow (N.I.) Scheme 1967	para. 4 am., 1969/698.
1977	Beef Cow Subsidy Payment (N.I.) O. 1967	art. 3 am., 1969/699.
3 Aug.	Gilbert and Ellice Is. O. 1967 (1967 II, p. 3872)	s. 60 am. (temp.), O. in C. 28.11.69.
	Seychelles O. 1967 (1967 III, p. 5423)	

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 8	Wages Regulation (General Waste Materials Reclamation) O. 1968	r., 1969/761.
21	Shot Guns Rules 1968	r., 1969/1219.
24	Police Federation (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1787.
25	Police Cadets Regs. 1968	reg. 14, schs. 1, 2 am., 1969/408, 1786.
26	Police Regs. 1968	reg. 40 am., schs. 3, 4 replaced, 1969/137. sch. 6 am., 1969/911.
54	Wages Regulation (Licensed Residen- tial Establishment and Licensed Restaurant) O. 1968	r., 1969/753.
100	European Free Trade Assocn. (Draw- back) (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1797.
105	Mayor's and City of London Ct. Funds (Amdt.) Rules 1968	superseded, 1969/205.
106	Supreme Ct. Funds (Amdt.) Rules 1968	superseded, 1969/206.
133	Wages Regulation (Hair, Bass and Fibre) O. 1968	r., 1969/640.
135	Shot Guns (S.) Rules 1968	r., 1969/1453.
172	Traffic Regulation Orders (Procedure) (E. and W.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/463.
176	Personal Injuries (Civilians) (Amdt.) Scheme 1968	superseded, 1969/1035.
189	Town and Country Planning (Grants) Regs. 1968	reg. 5 am., 1969/1594.
196	Approved Schools (Contributions by Education Authies.) (S.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/224.
1 97	Remuneration of Teachers (Further Education) O. 1968	r., 1969/1713.
208	Police Cadets (S.) Regs. 1968	reg. 15, schs. 1, 2 am., 1969/493.
		reg. 10 replaced, schs. 1, 2 am., 1969/ 1820.
219	Matrimonial Causes Rules 1968	rules 44, 115, Appx. 1 am., 1969/763.
255	Plant Breeder's Rights (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1021.
260	Wages Regulation (Paper Box) O. 1968	r., 1969/1172.
282	Agricultural and Horticultural Improvements (Standard Costs) Regs. 1968	schs. 1, 2 Pt. I work 14, 15, 64, 65, 71, 91, 106 am., 1969/1430.
296	Foreign Compensation (Financial Provns.) O. 1968	expired (24.3.69).

Ixii TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 314	Divorce County Cts. O. 1968	sch. 1 am., 1969/1816.
327	Wages Regulation (Baking) (E. and W.) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/901.
328	Wages Regulation (Paper Bag) O. 1968	r., 1969/1187.
344	Land Registration (District Registries) O. 1968	r., 1969/115.
345	Remuneration of Teachers (Farm Institutes) O. 1968	r., 1969/1780.
362	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/321.
375	Remuneration of Teachers (Primary and Secondary Schools) Amdg. O. 1968	r., 1969/618.
378	Agriculture (Calculation of Value for Compensation) Amdt. Regs. 1968	r., 196 9/1704.
390	Abortion Regs. 1968	reg. 4 replaced, 5, sch. 2 am., 1969/636.
400	Sugar Beet (Research and Education) O. 1968	expired (31.3.69).
407	Approved Schools (Contributions by Local Authies.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/501.
425	Savings Certificates (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/541.
426	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 2) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/321.
427	Welfare Foods (N.I.) O. 1968	expired (1.7.69).
428	Ulster and Colonial Savings Certifi- cates (Income Tax Exemption) (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/542.
438	Motor Vehicles (Authorisation of Special Types) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/344.
443	National Health Service (General Den- tal Services) Amdt. Regs. 1968	r., 1969/217.
448	British Nationality (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/760.
454	Non-Residents' Transitional Relief from Income Tax on Dividends (Extension of Period) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/319.
455	Transitional Relief for Interest and Royalties paid to Non-Residents (Extension of Period) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/320.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 457	Milk (G.B.) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/972.
523	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 3) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/321.
525	Wages Regs. (Milk Distributive) (E. and W.) O. 1968	r., 1969/1476.
534	Provision of Milk and Meals Amdg. Regs. 1968	r., 1969/483.
552	Police (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	superseded, 1969/137.
580	Merchant Shipping (Light Dues) O. 1968	r., 1969/386.
601	Goods Vehicles (Plating and Testing) Regs. 1968	regs. 2, 4, 15, 16 am., sch. 3 replaced, 1969/322. reg. 2 am., 3 replaced, 8, 9 am., 10A, 12A inserted, 19, 23, 27 am., 27A inserted, 29 replaced, 32, 36, 52, 53, schs. 1, 3 Pts. I, II am., 4 Pts. IV, V inserted, 1969/1324. regs. 27B inserted, 29, 36 am., 1969/1762.
602	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 4) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/321.
616	Prices and Incomes (General Con- siderations) O. 1968	r., 1969/1891.
619	Plant Breeder's Rights (Fees) Regs. 1968	sch. 2 am., 1969/1022.
622	Plant Breeder's Rights (Amdt. No. 2) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1021.
626	Wages Regulation (Hollow-ware) O. 1968	r., 1969/930.
679	Import Duties (General) (No. 4) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
716	Police (S.) Regs. 1968	reg. 42 am., schs. 3, 4 replaced, 1969/137. regs. 18 am., 55 replaced, 1969/505. sch. 6 am., 1969/927. sch. 5 am., 1969/1586.
728	Turks and Caicos Is. (Constitution) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/736.
742	Wages Regulation (Button Manufac- turing) O. 1968	r., 1969/894.
745	Overseas Service (Pensions Supplement) (Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/553.
751	Wages Regulation (Aerated Waters) (S.) O. 1968	r., 1969/546.
752	Wages Regulation (Aerated Waters) (S.) (Holidays) O. 1968	r., 1969/547.

1xiv TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 765	Trustee Savings Banks (Rate of Interest) O. 1968	r., 1969/687.
827	National Insurance (Members of the Forces) Regs. 1968	reg. 5 am., schs. 3-5 replaced, 5A inserted, 1969/1508.
830	Hill Sheep (N.I.) Scheme 1968	para. 9 am., 1969/702.
839	Motor Vehicles (Authorisation of Special Types) (Amdt.) (No. 2) O. 1968	r., 1969/344.
850	Milk (N.I.) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/973.
875	Hill Cattle (Breeding Herds) (E. and W.) Scheme 1968	para. 10 am., 1969/695.
876	Hill Cattle Subsidy (Breeding Herds) (E. and W.) Payment O. 1968	art. 3 am., 1969/696.
931	Postal Packets (Customs and Excise) Amdt. (No. 1) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1399.
937	Fees of Appointed Factory Doctors O. 1968	r., 1969/1633.
950	Import Duties (General) (No. 5) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
955	Housing (Forms) (S.) Regs. 1968	r. (saving), 1969/1420.
965	Hill Cattle (Breeding Herds) (N.I.) Scheme 1968	para. 9 am., 1969/700.
966	Hill Cattle Subsidy (Breeding Herds) (N.I.) Payment O. 1968	art. 3 am., 1969/701.
967	Beef Cow Subsidy Payment (E. and W.) (Amdt.) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/694.
968	Beef Cow Subsidy Payment (N.I.) (Amdt.) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/699.
982	Hill Cattle Subsidy Payment (S.) O. 1968	art. 2 am., 1969/707.
983	Beef Cow Subsidy Payment (S.) (Amdt.) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/908.
989	Commons Registration (Objections and Maps) Regs. 1968	reg. 2 am., 1969/1843.
991	Irish Land (Finance) (Amdt.) Rules 1968	r., 1969/851.
1030	Import Duties (General) (No. 6) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
1047	Offices, Shops and Railway Premises Act 1963 (Exemption No. 5) O. 1968	r., 1969/1323.
1051	Wages Regulation (Rope, Twine and Net) (Holidays) O. 1968	sch. paras. 6, 11 am., 1969/654.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 1080	Prices and Incomes (Regulated Rents) (E. and W.) Regs. 1968	regs. 3-5 am., 9 sch. Pt. II r., 1969/1184.
1081	Prices and Incomes (Regulated Rents) (S.) Regs. 1968	regs. 3, 5 am., 9 r. (saving), 1969/1419.
1093	Saint Vincent Constitution (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/1500.
1111	Motor Vehicles (International Circula- tion) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/1086.
1130	Wages Regulation (Road Haulage) O. 1968	r., 1969/1714.
1147	Selective Employment Payments Varia- tion O. 1968	arts. 1, 2 am., 1969/867.
1158	Import Duties (General) (No. 7) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
1168	Goods Vehicles (Temporary Use in G.B.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1423.
1205	Family Allowances, National Insurance and Industrial Injuries (Consequen- tial) (No. 2) Regs. 1968	reg. 2 r. (saving), 1969/1361.
1207	Police (Amdt.) (No. 3) Regs. 1968	superseded, 1969/137.
1235	White Fish and Herring Subsidies (U.K.) Scheme 1968	para. 13 r., sch. 2 Pt. I am., 1969/471.
1248	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 5) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/321.
1251	Provision of Milk and Meals (Amdt. No. 2) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/483.
1253	Inland Post Regs. 1968	regs. 1 am., 10A, 10B inserted, 18, 21 replaced, 22 r., 28, 55 am., 55A inserted, (P.O. scheme 18.9.69).*
1284	Pensions Increase (Approved Schemes) (Local Govt.) Regs. 1968	regs. 2, 4, sch. am., 1969/1720.
1285	Pensions Increase (Approved Schemes) (National Health Service) Regs. 1968	reg. 2 am., 1969/1447.
1298	Pensions Increase (Approved Schemes) (Local Govt.) (S.) Regs. 1968	regs. 2, 4, sch. am., 1969/1881.
1299	Pensions Increase (Approved Schemes) (National Health Service) (S.) Regs. 1968	reg. 2 am., 1969/1878.
1333	Industrial Training (Engineering Bd.) O. 1968	sch. paras. 1-3, appx. am., 1969/1376.
1355	Wages Regulation (Cotton Waste Reclamation) O. 1968	r., 1969/632.

•Not S.I. see London Gazette 18-9-69, p. 15.

IXVI TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 1357	Wages Regulation (Sack and Bag) O. 1968	r., 1969/1739.
1358	Wages Regulation (Sack and Bag) (Holidays) O. 1968	r., 1969/1740.
1366	Public Health (Infectious Diseases) Regs. 1968	regs. 2, 6, 10 am., 1969/844.
1383	Import Duties (General) (No. 8) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
1389	Patents Rules 1968	sch. 1 replaced, 1969/482. sch. 1 am., 1969/1706.
1448	Nurses (Regional Nurse-Training Ctees.) (S.) Amdt. O. 1968	superseded, 1969/849.
1484	Wages Regulation (Flax and Hemp) O. 1968	r., 1969/1261.
1485	Wages Regulation (Flax and Hemp) (Holidays) O. 1968	r., 1969/1841.
1502	Housing (Forms) (S.) (No. 2) Regs. 1968	sch. form A am., 1969/1424.
1509	Import Duties (General) (No. 9) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
1510	Import Duties (General) (No. 10) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
1513	British Sugar Corporation Limited (Incentive Agreement) (Variation) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/1312.
1534	Wages Regulation (Laundry) O. 1968	r., 1969/1344.
1535	Wages Regulation (Laundry) (Holi- days) O. 1968	r., 1969/1345.
1591	Betterment Levy (Rate of Interest) (No. 2) O. 1968	r., 1969/440.
1598	Wages Regulation (Licensed Non- residential Establishment) (Managers and Club Stewards) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/655.
1632	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) (No. 6) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/321.
1634	Exchange Control (Authorised Dealers and Depositories) O. 1968	r., 1969/517.
1677	Control of Hiring (Amdt. No. 8) O. 1968	r., 1969/1307.
1678	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sale Agree- ments (Control) (Amdt. No. 10) O. 1968	r., 1969/1308.

TABLE B. EFFECT ON SUBORDINATE LEGISLATION

Year and Number (or date)	, Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 1714	Motor Vehicles (Tests) Regs. 1968	regs. 3, 4, 10, 15 am., schs. 2 replaced, 3, 5, am., 1969/1171.
1736	Control of Hiring (Amdt. No. 9) O. 1968	r., 1969/1307.
1737	Hire-Purchase and Credit Sale Agree- ments (Control) (Amdt. No. 11) O. 1968	r., 1969/1308.
1771	Fees of Appointed Factory Doctors (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/1633.
1778	Import Duties (General) (No. 11) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
1798	Remuneration of Teachers (Further Education) (Amdt.) O. 1968	r., 1969/1713.
1799	Remuneration of Teachers (Primary and Secondary Schools) (Amdt. No. 2) O. 1968	r., 1969/618.
1801	Armed Forces (Discharge by Purchase) Regs. 1968	regs. 3, 4 am. (enlistments after 1.1.70) 1969/1864.
1837	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Con- trol (Sixth Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/216.
1880	Import Duties (General) (No. 12) O. 1968	r., 1969/1413.
1881	Import Duty Drawbacks (No. 10) O. 1968	schs. 2, 3 am., 1969/1034. schs. 1, 2 am., 1969/1658.
1885	Anti-Dumping (Provisional Charge to Duty) O. 1968	r., 1969/60.
1896	National Insurance (Industrial Injuries) (Colliery Workers Supplementary Scheme) Amdt. (No. 2) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/716.
1919	Magistrates' Cts. (Forms) Rules 1968	sch. forms 29 am., 98A inserted, 1969 1710.
1920	Magistrates' Cts. Rules 1968	rules 16, 28 am., 88A inserted, 1969/1711
1 930	Road Vehicles (Headlamps) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1647
1 939	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 13) O. 1968	r., 1969/45.
1948	Import Duties (Temporary Exemptions) (No. 6) O. 1968	r., 1969/1751.
1953	Town and Country Planning (Inquiries Procedure) (Amdt.) Rules 1968	r., 1969/1092.
1954	Building Societies (Accounts and Annual Return etc.) Regs. 1968	regs. 6A inserted, 7 am., sch. am., 1969 1587.
1956	Rate Support Grant O. 1968	reg. 3 mod. (temp.), 1969/1806.

IXVIII TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

•

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1968 1963	Police (S.) Amdt. (No. 2) Regs. 1968	superseded, 1969/927.
1986	Eggs (Protection of Guarantees) O. 1968	r., 1969/187.
2009	Sugar (Surcharge Remission) O. 1968	sch. am., 1969/1509.
2011	British Transport (Pensions of Em- ployees) (No. 1) O. 1968	arts. 4 r., 11 am., 1969/1824.
2015	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 8) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/178.
2016	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 8) O. 1968	superseded, 1969/179.
2019	Exchange Control (Authorised Dealers and Depositories) (Amdt.) (No. 4) O. 1968	r., 1969/517.
2044	Police Federation (Amdt.) (No. 2) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/1787.
2049	Registration of Births, Deaths and Marriages Regs. 1968	mod. (W.), 1969/203. regs. 20, 24, 30 am., 1969/1811.
2050	Birth Certificate (Shortened Form) Regs. 1968	reg. 4 mod. (W.), 1969/203.
2052	Justices (Supplemental List) Rules 1968	rule 3 am., 1969/76.
2063	Anti-Dumping Duty (No. 2) O. 1968	suspended as to Portugal until 1.3.70, 1969/1216.
2070	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Control (Seventh Amdt.) Regs. 1968	r., 1969/216.
2075	Fishing Nets (North-East Atlantic) O. 1968	r., 1969/1823.
1969 39	A.S. (Sessions of Ct.) 1969	r., 1969/1536.
45	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 1) O. 1969	r., 1969/211.
52	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) (Amdt.) Regs. 1969	r., 1969/321.
77	Teachers Superannuation (S.) Regs. 1969	reg. 78 am., 1969/659.
85	Motor Cars (Driving Instruction) Regs. 1969	sch. replaced, 1969/713.
129	Exchange Control (Authorised Dealers and Depositories) (Amdt.) O. 1969	r., 1969/517.
178	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/279.

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1969 179	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/280.
208	Wages Regulation (Brush and Broom) (Amdt.) O. 1969	r., 1969/909.
211	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 2) O. 1969	r., 1969/314.
216	Rules of the Air and Air Traffic Control Regs. 1969	sch. rules 38, 45, sch. Table B am., 1969/974. sch. rules 5, 28, 45 am., 45A inserted, 1969/1859.
232	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 1) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
278	Exchange Control (Authorised Dealers and Depositaries) (Amdt.) (No. 2) O. 1969	r., 1969/517.
279	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 2) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/362.
280	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 2) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/363.
314	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 3) O. 1969	r., 1969/329.
315	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (Amdt.) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
318	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 4) O. 1969	r., 1969/329.
321	Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regs. 1969	regs. 12A, 12B inserted, 1969/1042. reg. 4 am., 1969/1456. reg. 75A inserted, 1969/1456. sch. 2 Pts. II, III am., 1969/1456. regs. 118 am., 120A inserted, 1969/1761.
329	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 5) O. 1969	r., 1969/407.
344	Motor Vehicles (Authorisation of Special Types) General O. 1969	art. 20 am., 1969/1457.
362	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 3) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/588.
363	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 3) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/589.
407	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 6) O. 1969	r., 1969/473.
440	Betterment Levy (Rate of Interest) O. 1969	r., 1969/536.

1xx TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1969 458	Acquisition of Land (Rate of Interest after Entry) Regs. 1969	r., 1969/896.
459	Acquisition of Land (Rate of Interest after Entry) (S.) Regs. 1969	r., 1969/897.
460	Opencast Coal (Rate of Interest on Compensation) O. 1969	r., 1969/1513.
473	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 7) O. 1969	r., 1969/571.
483	Provision of Milk and Meals Regs. 1969	sch. 1 am., 1969/1093.
511	Bacon Curing Industry Stabilisation Scheme 1969	para. 3 am. (temp.), 1969/999.
517	Exchange Control (Authorised Dealers and Depositories) O. 1969	sch. 2 am., 1969/1414, 1624.
537	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 8) O. 1969	r., 1969/571.
546	Wages Regulation (Aerated Waters) (S.) O. 1969	r., 1969/1645.
571	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 9) O. 1969	r., 1969/664.
572	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 2) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
573	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 3) O, 1969	r., 1969/1751.
588	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 4) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/889.
589	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 4) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/890.
591	Turks and Caicos Is. (Constitution) (Amdt.) O. 1969	r., 1969/736.
664	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 10) O. 1969	r., 1969/779.
676	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 11) O. 1969	r., 1969/779.
691	Wages Regulation (Industrial and Staff Canteen) O. 1969	r., 1969/1726.
716	National Insurance (Industrial Injuries) (Colliery Workers Supplementary Scheme) Amdt. O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1646.
724	Special Constables (Pensions) (Amdt.) Regs. 1969	superseded, 1969/1514.
770	Anti-Dumping (Provisional Charge to Duty) O. 1969	r., 1969/1136.

,

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1969 779	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 12) O. 1969	r., 1969/878.
813	Fees of Appointed Factory Doctors (Amdt.) O. 1969	r., 1969/1633.
822	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 13) O. 1969	r., 1969/878.
839	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 4) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
842	Foreign Compensation Commn. (U.S.S.R.) Rules 1969	rule 33 am., 1969/1865.
878	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 14) O. 1969	r., 1969/1020.
879	Industrial Training (Road Transport Bd.) O. 1969	sch. paras. 1-3, appx. am., 1969/1871.
889	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 5) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1120.
890	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 5) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1121.
939	Savings Banks (Ordinary Deposits) (Limits) O. 1969	gen. am., art. 3 am., 1969/1699.
940	Post Office Savings Banks (Investment Deposits) (Limits) O. 1969	gen. am., 1969/1701.
989	Special Constables (Pensions) (S.) Amdt. Regs. 1969	superseded, 1969/1529.
1020	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 15) O. 1969	r., 1969/1244.
1053	Injuries in War (Shore Employments) Compensation (Amdt.) Scheme 1969	superseded, 1969/1861.
1120	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 6) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1189.
1121	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 6) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1190.
1126	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 16) O. 1969	r., 1969/1167.
1167	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 17) O. 1969	r., 1969/1244.
1184	Rent Regulation (Forms etc.) (E. and W.) Regs. 1969	sch. 1 forms 3 am., 5A inserted, 1969 1821.
1189	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 7) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1204.

IXXII TABLES OF EFFECT OF 1969 STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1969 1190	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 7) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1205.
1204	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 8) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1229.
1205	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 8) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1230.
1214	Import Duties (General) (No. 1) O. 1969	r., 1969/1413.
1215	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 5) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
1229	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 9) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1426.
1230	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 9) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1427.
1244	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 18) O, 1969	r., 1969/1294.
1254	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 6) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
1275	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 19) O. 1969	r., 1969/1294.
1294	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 20) O. 1969	r., 1969/1518.
1329	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 21) O, 1969	r., 1969/1518.
1338	Import Duties (General) (No. 2) O. 1969	r., 1969/1413.
1413	Import Duties (General) (No. 3) O. 1969	art. 1 am, 1969/1719. sch. 1c, 5, 12, 15, 27-30, 32, 35, 37-39 49, 51, 68-70, 73, 74, 76, 81, 83-85 90 am. (temp.), 1969/1751. sch. 3 am., 1969/1791.
1416	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 7) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
1419	Rent Regulation (Forms etc.) (S.) Regs. 1969	sch. 2 List of Forms, Form 3 am., 4A inserted, 1969/1846.
1426	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 10) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1505.
1427	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 10) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1506.

Year and Number (or date)	Title or Description	How affected and Act or Instrument by which affected
1969 1505	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 11) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1527.
1506	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 11) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1528.
1518	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 22) O. 1969	r., 1969/1550.
1519	Import Duties (Temporary Exemp- tions) (No. 8) O. 1969	r., 1969/1751.
1527	Sugar (Rates of Surcharge and Sur- charge Repayments) (No. 12) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1664.
1528	Composite Sugar Products (Surcharge and Surcharge Repayments—Aver- age Rates) (No. 12) O. 1969	superseded, 1969/1665.
1550	Price Stability of Imported Products (Rates of Levy No. 23) O. 1969	r., 1969/1677.